T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Notice of Hearing

Licensing Sub-Committee B

Date: WEDNESDAY,
19 JANUARY 2011
Time: 10.00 AM
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 6
CIVIC CENTRE,
HIGH STREET,
UXBRIDGE
uUuB8 1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in Braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

Councillors on the Sub-Committee:

Mike Bull (Chairman)
Judy Kelly
David Allam

Important Information

On receipt of this notice, you MUST notify
the Committee Clerk (contact details
below) by the following date:

Monday 17 January 2011

If you don’t notify you may lose your right
to speak at the hearing. When notifying
you must confirm:

1) Whether you intend to attend or to be
represented by someone at the
hearing;

2) If you consider a hearing to be
unnecessary and;

3) Whether to request that another
person attends (other than your
representative) as a witness

Published: Tuesday, 4 January 2011

Contact: Gill Brice
Tel: 01895 250693
Fax: 01895 277373
Email: gbrice@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=259&Year=2011

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at G N
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘&/ a
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;%’F j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at \/)/>

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and _lé»
how to book a parking space, please contact

Democratic Services Fgpia St N

Shopging

P

Centre

Please enter from the Council’'s main reception .’"":\ EI'E::;;:E
where you will be directed to the Committee \'> ‘(‘%%
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for Lol

use in the various meeting rooms. Please CoNtact ... 2. e

us for further information. —

Muitsarane

ear park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



Agenda

1 Apologies for Absence
2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3 To confirm that items marked Part 1 will be considered in Public and items marked
Part 2 will be considered in Private

4  Consideration of reports from the Council's Licensing Officer

Hearing Protocol - Reviews - Premises Licences & Certificates
Part 1 Members, Public and Press

Applications for the Review of the Premises Licence for the following:-

Title of Report / Ward Time Page

Address of Application

5. | Six Bells Public House, | West Ruislip | 9.50 am Briefing 11 -32
Ducks Hill Road,
Ruislip 10 am Start of Hearing

6. | Hayes Superstore, Botwell 9.50 am Briefing 33-110
75 Station Road,
Hayes 10 am Start of Hearing




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

LONDON

Licensing Act 2003

Sub-Committee Hearings Protocol for
determining applications for Reviews of
Premises Licences or Club Premises
Certificates

This protocol outlines the procedures that will apply:

Full details of the regulations surrounding sub-committee hearings are available for
download on the Department of Culture, Media and Sport’s website by clicking here.

It is important that you carefully read these
procedures if you wish to attend and be heard at a
Licensing sub-committee hearing

Published by the Cabinet Office, Democratic Services

Page 1 i



1. On receiving the Notice of Hearing

What is the Notice of Hearing?

Contact Information:

Hillingdon Democratic Services will give appropriate To give notice or any queries relating to

notice of the hearing, which depends upon the type the hearing please contact:
of application to be considered. Exact timings are
shown on the front page of the Agenda (attached to Clerk to the Committee

Tel: 01895 277655

Email: nwilliams@hillingdon.gov.uk
Write to: Clerk to the Committee, Cabinet
A Notice of the Hearing will be sent to all parties Office, 3E/05, Civic Centre, Uxbridge,

accompanied by: UB8 1UW

the front of the Notice of Hearing).

e Date, time and location of the actual hearing
and a procedural briefing to be held beforehand;

e This procedure note, the report from the Council’s Licensing Officer with relevant
requests attached;

¢ Confirmation that a party may be assisted / represented by a person who does not have to
be legally qualified;

e Confirmation that a party to the hearing may address the authority, give further
information on a point on which the authority requires clarification and, if considered by
the authority to be required, question another party to the hearing;

e The consequences of not attending or being represented at a hearing (which normally
will be that the hearing will proceed in the party’s absence); and

¢ A note of any particular points on which the Hillingdon Licensing Service wants
clarification.

What do | do when | receive the Notice of Hearing?

On receipt of the Notice of Hearing, all parties must inform the Clerk to the Committee —
normally no later than 2 working days before the hearing* — whether they:

¢ Intend to attend or to be represented at the hearing;

e Consider a hearing to be unnecessary; and

e Wish to request that another person appear at the hearing (other than their
representative) as a witness. If such a request is made, it should be accompanied by
details of the name of that person and a full description of the points about which that
person may be able to assist the hearing.

*Full details are given in the front of the Notice of Hearing of the deadline by which you should
give your notice. All those who have made a request and the premises licence holder are also
reminded of their right to have a legal representative at the hearing.

If a party does not notify the above to the Clerk to the Committee before the relevant
deadline they will not be entitled to speaking rights at the hearing.

IT IS IMPORTANT THAT YOU REPLY TO THE NOTICE

Page 2 [



If | want to withdraw my request - how do | do this?

Any party may withdraw their request by contacting the Clerk to the Committee by telephone,
letter or email, providing they give notice no later than 24 hours before the hearing. If, during the
hearing, any party wishes to withdraw their request they may do so orally by informing the
Chairman.

What happens if | cannot attend the sub-committee hearing?

When a party informs the authority that he/she cannot attend the hearing or, without prior
notice, fails to attend or be represented at the hearing, the sub-committee may either adjourn
the hearing to a specified date, but only where it considers this to be necessary in the public
interest or necessary for its consideration of any representations. Alternatively, the sub-
committee may hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

Where the sub-committee adjourns the hearing it shall notify the parties of the new date, time
and place to which the hearing has been adjourned. Where the hearing is held in the absence
of a party the sub-committee will still consider the application or any representations submitted
by that party.

Can the date of the hearing be changed?

Only if the Licensing sub-committee scheduled to hear the review considers it to be necessary
in the public interest or necessary for its consideration of any representations made by a party.
In all other circumstances, the licensing authority cannot be flexible in the dates for hearings as
the Licensing Act 2003 sets a strict legal deadline by which hearings must be heard.

Can you accommodate any special needs | may have?

Yes, if any person, who intends to be present at the hearing, has any special needs, (for
example in connection with access, hearing, language or vision) this should be brought to the
attention of the Clerk to the Committee prior to the hearing in order that appropriate provision
may be made.

Page 3 ii



2. Before the Hearing

You will have been notified of the date and time of the Licensing Sub-committee hearing. The
hearings will normally take place at the Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge in one of the
Committee Rooms.

How do | get to the Civic Centre?

Parking may be available via the entrance to the Civic Centre in the High Street by contacting
the Clerk to the Committee in advance. Parking is also available in the nearby Chimes
Shopping Centre Car Park. Bus routes 607, 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the Civic Centre.
Uxbridge underground station, with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short walk away.

Please enter from the main reception where you will be directed to the relevant Committee
Room. Please switch off your mobile phone when entering the room and note that Hillingdon
Council operates a no-smoking policy in its offices.

Will the hearing be in public?

There may be other members of the public and press that attend the hearing to observe the
proceedings, but they will not be allowed to speak. At any hearing, the person who has
requested the review may attend in person or, if the review is made by an organisation or
corporate body, a duly authorised representative may be present, who is able to speak on their
behalf can do so.

The hearing will take place in public. However, in exceptional circumstances, when the sub-
committee considers that it is in the public interest, it may exclude the public from all or any part
of a hearing. Hearings will normally take place during the day.

| have some new evidence - may | present it?

The sub-committee will not normally allow the production of new written evidence not
previously submitted by any party. In the case where the sub-committee does allow new
evidence, all other parties must give their consent before it is heard.

If new material is permitted, the hearing may need to be adjourned to allow time to consider it
and for other parties to respond to it. Accordingly, any application to have new material
considered should demonstrate exceptional reasons for its admission. It is, therefore important
for parties to ensure that all evidence is submitted in writing as soon as possible and in
accordance with the relevant timescales.

Will | be briefed on procedure before the hearing?

Yes, in the notice of hearing, you will have been asked to attend a procedural briefing before the
hearing starts. All parties will be asked to attend this briefing so that the Council’s Legal Advisor
can outline the procedures to be followed at the hearing.

Page 4 v



What if there is more than one Applicant or a number of different Parties to
the review attend the hearing?

At the briefing, the Legal Advisor may ask that a spokesman is agreed amongst those present
who have similar requests for a review or representations in support.

Who are the people on the Licensing sub-committee?

Three elected councillors of the London Borough of Hillingdon sit on a Licensing sub-committee
and it is only they who can determine the application. Its minimum membership is two.
Councillors who sit on the sub-committees have been trained in the new Licensing regulations
and have experience of determining applications of various kinds.

One of the Councillors will be the Chairman of the hearing and it will be he/she who will call
interested parties and responsible authorities to speak and ensure time limits are adhered to as
set out in the procedures.

Other people who will be present along with the Councillors include:

e The Council’s Licensing Officer who will introduce the Officer report and outline his/her
role.

¢ A Legal Advisor whose role is to assist the Committee with legal advice and to ensure that
a fair and balanced hearing takes place.

e A Clerk to the Committee whose role is to summarise and record decisions on individual
matters and to provide help and assistance to members of the public attending such
meetings.

Page 5 v



3. During the Hearing

The procedure at the sub-committee hearing will, in general, be based on those used in a court
of law. Although the strict rules of evidence will not apply, they will be observed to a great
extent, because this is the best way of hearing the evidence from all parties. The hearing will
take the form of a discussion led by the sub-committee councillors. The sub-committee will seek
clarification on the issues from the parties as it considers appropriate.

Where shall | sit at the hearing?

The hearing will begin immendiately after the procedural briefing and the set up of the room for
those involved will generally be as shown below:

Chairman &
Councillors

Clerk & Licensing

Responsible
Authorities
Licence
Holder
Interested
Parties

General seating for Public & Press

In general, how will the hearing be conducted?

The procedure to be followed at the hearing will normally be as shown in the flow chart below,
although all procedural matters will be subject to the discretion of the Chairman. All persons
present will be requested to identify themselves and to give the reason for their presence. The
sub-committee may consider any request from a party for another person to appear at the
hearing as their representative.

It is important to note that cross-examination will not normally be permitted. Evidence,
discussion and address must be relevant to the four licensing objectives. Repetition should also
be avoided. The sub-committee will seek to prevent irrelevant and repetitive matters.

If, during its deliberations, the sub-committee considers that it is necessary for any person
present at the hearing to provide further information or clarification on a particular point the
hearing may be reconvened to deal with that issue. The sub-committee can also ask for
procedural, technical or legal matter from officers present at any time during the proceedings.

Page 6 vi



What is the order of proceedings?

The Chairman of the sub-committee will open the hearing by introducing the Councillors
explaining the purpose of the proceedings and the general procedure. The Chairman will then
check that there are no additions or alterations to the list of those appearing at the hearing,
which will have been prepared in advance by the Clerk to the Committee and will then outline
the procedure that will be followed for the remainder of the hearing. The procedure is as follows:

_ The licensing officer will introduce the
Int_rodu.ctlon _by the _ report and will outline impartially the
Council’s Licensing Officer matter before the sub-committee, giving

any relevant background information.

The Applicant
(Responsible

The Chairman calls on the Applicant to
present their case giving factual information

Authorities/Interested about their grounds for the review
Parties) application, and calls any supporters or
witnesses.

1

The Licence Holder The Licence/Certificate Holder presents their
/Certificate Holder case and calls any supporters or witnesses.

1

OPTIONAL - DISCUSSION LED BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE

A discussion will only occur if the sub-committee feels that there is a need for the parties involved
to clarify each other’s cases. The Chairman will lead the discussion

1

The Licence/Certificate Holder and the
Closing remarks from Applicant(s) make brief closing remarks on the
each party application under question. The Applicant(s)
makes the final closing remarks.

@ The sub-committee will remain in the room to
_ deliberate and make their decision, with only

Sub-committee the Legal Advisor and Clerk to the Committee
deliberates remaining. All other present will be asked to

leave the room.

Chairman announces the
decision

Parties may return to the room when asked
and the Chairman announces the decision.
The Chairman reminds the Licence/Certificate
Holder that the decision will be sent to them
in writing. There can be no further questions
or statements.

Page 7 Vil




Can a councillor sit on a sub-committee if the application is in their ward?

Councillors who sit on a sub-committee are advised to take steps to minimise their involvement
in any application prior to its consideration by the sub-committee so that decisions are seen to
be reached at the hearing impartially and with an open mind. Councillors should not appear to
be acting both as an advocate on behalf of their residents and as an adjudicator on an
application.

If a Councillor on the sub-committee has already taken a view on an application in advance of
the hearing, they should not be present for the hearing of the application and should leave the
meeting room for that item. They should also not visit any premises under consideration prior to
the hearing. In any cases of doubt, the Councillor should not sit on the sub-committee for a
particular application. In this instance, a substitute Councillor may need to be found from the
main Licensing committee of the Council or the hearing may continue as long as two of the
three Councillors are still present.

The agenda papers will show which ward each Councillor sits for and the reports from the
Council’s Licensing Officer will detail which ward the application is in.

Can a ward Councillor make a representation and or speak at a hearing?

If a ward Councillor, who does not sit on the sub-committee, wishes to make a formal objection
to an application they may only do so if they make a written relevant representation as would
apply to an Interested Party and in the same way as any other member of the public using the
procedures outlined in this protocol. If the ward Councillor believes they have a personal or
prejudicial interest in the application, they may still submit a relevant representation.

Ward Councillors, who do not sit on the sub-committee, may also speak at a sub-committee
hearing in support or against an application, for example on behalf of their constituents without
notice. They may also speak as an advocate or withess on behalf of the applicant or an
Interested Party, even if they believe they have a personal or prejudicial interest. However, for
the purposes of transparency, at the hearing, the ward Councillor should disclose what their
personal or prejudicial interest is and whether they have been in contact with the applicant,
agent, Interested Party or responsible authority beforehand or have visited the premises
concerned.

Ward Councillors making either a written relevant representation or wish to speak at a hearing
should not communicate about the application before the hearing with any Councillors who sit
on the sub-committee. This is so the sub-committee makes their decision with an open mind.

What power does the Chairman have to control the meeting?

Under the Licensing act 2003, the Chairman may require any person attending the hearing who
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may refuse to permit that person to
return or may permit the person to return only on such conditions as he or she may specify.

How will the sub-committee make its final decision?

Once the sub-committee has heard from officers and the parties to the hearing and has had
answers to its questions, the sub-committee will usually withdraw to make its decision on the
application. The sub-committee must disregard any information given or evidence produced by
a party or witness, which is not relevant to the application, representations or notice or the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

Page 8 viil



Members of the sub-committee have a duty to behave impartially, not to predetermine the issue
and not to discuss matters with press or residents. In making its decision the sub-committee
must state the reasons for that decision, taking into account the evidence presented by all
parties during the hearing.

Page 9 ix



4. After the Hearing

When will we get formal notice of the decision?

The Chairman will normally announce the Sub-committee’s decision in public at the end of the
hearing and the reasons for the sub-committee’s decision. This decision will then be
communicated in writing to the parties as soon as possible after the hearing.

The Council’s Legal Advisor will send the premises licence holder a decision letter shortly after
the meeting outlining the decision and any conditions that are attached to the licence. In
addition, a copy of the decision letter will be sent to all those who made an application for a
review in connection with the premises. This will confirm the decision made; any conditions
attached to a review application or the reasons for revocation. Details of the respective appeal
rights will also be sent with this notice.

The minutes of the meeting will be made available on the Council’s website at:
www.hillingdon.gov.uk

Can we appeal against the decision?

Following the decision, the premises licence holder or any person who has made an application
for a review can appeal to the Magistrates Court.

How can | find out about other applications in my area?

The council’s Licensing Service is required to arrange for a poster to be displayed at, or near,
the premises in question when applications for Reviews of premises licences or club premises
certificates are received. A poster is also displayed at the Civic Centre.

All applications once they are lodged will be available for viewing on Hillingdon Council’s
website at www.hillingdon.gov.uk and in the Civic Centre Offices by appointment with the
Licensing Service during working hours.

Page 10 X



Agenda ltem 5

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE

| Committee | | Licensing Sub Committee

| Officer Contact | | Sharon Garner, Licensing Officer  Tel: 01895 277230

Papers with report Copy of Review application from Clir Philip Corthorne
Copy of premises licence
List of responsible authorities

Map of the area

| Ward(s) affected | | West Ruislip

SUMMARY

To consider an application for a Review of a premises licence under Part 3 Section 51 of the
Licensing Act 2003 made by Councillor Philip Corthorne in respect of Six Bells, Ducks Hill
Road, Ruislip.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Licensing Sub Committee determine the application.
INFORMATION

1.1 An application for a Review of the premises licence for Six Bells made by Councillor
Philip Corthorne, being the ward councillor, was received on 22" November 2010
on the grounds of:-

Prevention of public nuisance
The premises is a public house set in a large garden area.

1.2 Councillor Corthorne sent copies of the application to all the Responsible Authorities
as required by the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the application is annexed to this
report as appendix 1.

1.3 In accordance with the legislation, a poster giving details of the application was
displayed at the premises for 28 days and checks were made by the council’s
Licensing Officers to ensure that the poster was still correctly displayed.

1.4 As required by the legislation, a poster was also displayed on the Civic Centre
notice board for 28 days and the details were listed on the council’s website.

1.5 The legislation provides for any Responsible Authority and/or interested parties such
as residents to support the Review application. The period for Responsible
Authorities and local residents to support the application expired on 20" December
2010. No Responsible Authorities wrote in support of the application.

Licensing Sub-Committee B

Part 1 — Memipgyge Ryblic and Press



2.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

The licensing authority must review the premises licence where it is alleged in an
application for review by a Responsible Authority or an Interested Party that any of
the licensing objectives are being undermined.

21 "Relevant representations" are those which :—

e Are relevant to one or more of the licensing objectives;

¢ Are made by a responsible authority or an interested party within the
prescribed period;

e Are made by the holder of the premises licence in response to an application
for a review of the said premises

e Have not been withdrawn; and

e If made by an interested party, that they are not, in the opinion of the relevant
licensing authority, frivolous or vexatious.

The four licensing objectives are —

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of nuisance; and

The protection of children from harm

Each objective must be considered to be of equal importance.

2.2 The Licensing Sub-Committee must also consider the London Borough of
Hillingdon’s licensing policy when what action, if any, to institute. The terms
of the Statement of Licensing Policy are highly persuasive, but not binding,
on the Licensing Sub-Committee. The Licensing Sub-Committee may depart
from the guidance contained in the Statement of Licensing Policy if it considers
there are clear and convincing reasons to do so.

Where there is a conflict between the Licensing Act 2003 and the Statement of
Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act must prevail.

2.3 Members are required to have regard to the DCMS Guidance in carrying out the
functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every possible
situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully understood,
members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons must be
given if this is the case.

24 The sub-committee may decide to: —

e Take no action

¢ Modify the conditions of the licence by altering, omitting or adding any
condition;

e Issue a formal warning, recommending an improvement within a
specified time frame;

Licensing Sub-Committee B

Part 1 — Membpgg,Ppplic and Press



Exclude a licensable activities from the scope of the licence;
Remove the designated premises supervisor;

Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; or
Revoke the licence.

For this purpose the conditions of a premises licence are modified if any of them are
altered or omitted or any new condition is added. Modifications of conditions and
exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a
temporary period of up to three months.

2.5 The Sub-Committee may decide that no action is necessary if it finds that the review
does not require it to take any steps necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

In deciding what remedial action if any it should take, the Sub-Committee must
direct it's mind to the causes or concerns which the representations identify. The
remedial action should generally be directed at these causes and should always be
no more than a necessary and proportionate response.

It is of particular importance that any detrimental financial impact that may result
from a licensing authority’s decision is necessary and proportionate to the promotion
of the licensing objectives in the circumstances that gave rise to the application for
review.

2.6 Conditions
Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a current statutory requirement..

Members are also referred to the DCMS guidance on conditions, specifically section
7, and Annexes D, E, F and G.

The Statutory Guidance states that only necessary, proportionate and enforceable
conditions, which promote one or more of the licensing objectives, should be
attached to the licence.

The Licensing Authority may therefore only impose such conditions as are
necessary to promote the licensing objectives arising out of the consideration of the
Review application (paragraph 10.11), and should avoid straying into undisputed
areas (paragraph 9.24). Statutory Guidance also states that the pool of conditions
that are supplied by the Secretary of State should not be applied universally
irrespective of particular circumstances, but may be used as examples that can be
tailored to suit individual premises and particular situations.

2.6 Notification of Determination

Where the authority determines an application for review it must notify the
determination and reasons for making it to: —

e The holder of the licence;

e Any person who made relevant representations;

e The chief officer of police for the area (or each police area) in which
the premises are situated

Licensing Sub-Committee B

Part 1 — Memipgyge Ruplic and Press



2.8 The Role of the Licensing Sub-Committee

Sub-Committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the Council
has multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to
consider the application from the perspective of the Council as authority responsible
respectively for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety and as
the planning authority.

Members should note that the Licensing Sub-Committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The Sub-Committee sits in
quasi-judicial capacity, and must act impatrtially. It must offer a fair and unbiased
hearing of the application. In this case, Members should disregard the Council’s
broader policy objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members
must direct themselves to making a determination solely based upon the Licensing
Law, Guidance and the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The Sub-Committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that
is to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts. The Licensing Sub-Committee must give fair consideration to the
contentions of all persons entitled to make representations to them.

The Licensing Sub-Committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises
if they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to
be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

The Sub-Committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from interested parties and responsible authorities.
Interested parties must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a
case to case basis.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the Sub Committee needs to consider the
balance between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the
application when making their decision. The Sub-Committee has a duty under
section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to
prevent crime and disorder in the Borough.

Interested Parties, Responsible Authorities and the applicant have the right to
appeal the decision of the Sub-Committee to the Magistrates’ Court within a period
of 21 days beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the
licensing authority of the decision to be appealed against.

Licensing Sub-Committee B

Part 1 — Membpgg,Ppblic and Press



3.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Members should be aware that the Environment and Consumer Protection does not
have a budget provision for costs, should the applicant be successful in appealing to
the Court(s) against a decision of the Council. In the event that a Court was to
uphold an appeal, officers would need to identify how the costs would be funded
before action could be taken in order to comply with Council financial policy.

RELEVANT DOCUMENTS

Copy of Review application from Clir Philip Corthorne (appendix 1)
Copy of premises licence (appendix 2)

List of responsible authorities (appendix 3)

Map of the area (appendix 4)

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:
The Licensing Act 2003

Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
Statement of Licensing Policy

List of Representations

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Clir Philip Corthorne X

Licensing Sub-Committee B

Part 1 — Memipgyge Ruplic and Press



A‘?PQ\W e

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sections 51 and 87

Application for the review of a premises
licence or club premises certifi
the Licensing Act 2003

) MOV 15 2000 Reference number:

Licensing Service

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

@ fwe
apply for the review of a [premises licence under section 51]
‘[club premises certificate under section 87] of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below
Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description

THE SIK BEUS
DCKs Hill- oA®

Post town KuﬁuP Charpaony Postcode (if known) Ha4--71
Telephone number (if any) o305 £394-6€

] -

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Number of premises licence or club 'premise's certificate (if known)

o3 1SLL4E

Part 2 - Applicant details
I am ' Please tick v yes
1) an interested party  (please complete section (A) or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises

b) a body representing persons- living in the vicinity of the premises

¢) a persen involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

OO0 RO O

 d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

Delefe any words in square brackets which do not apply

{1) Insert name and address of relevant icansing authority and its reference number (optional)
(2) Insert name(s) of applicant(s)

Cat.No. LA 51-87 Printed by L.8.Hillingdon, Licensing Senvice, UBB 1UW under licence from Shaw & Sons Ly LFU 27083 (1.1}
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Rﬁgroducec% lg permission of the Controfler of HMSO.
age

PDF created with pdffactory trial version www.pdffactory.com



Please fick v yes

l
[]

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) below)

(A} DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (filtin as applicable)

Mr [ Mrs ] Miss [ Ms [} Other titie
' (for example, Rev) CLLK
Surname First names
Colerinfone U Nigse
Plessetick v yes Day = Month Year
| am 18 years old or over E’ Date of birth |{ . '

Current address

ConsSRaTIvE q@ov\p offics, QvIC CawrfZe, Mige Srlssv.
OXBRDGE, MiDDLE>EK

Post town (AXRRDG £ Postcode {AR% IalAd

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address pCOr Ehgr(\q_@hi“ iﬂ%d_ﬁﬂ‘ C\)\}GV* QK

~ {optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Post town

Postcode

Day Month  Year

Date of birth ! !

]

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address

{optional)

LA 51-87
PDF created with pdfFactory trta! version www. pgﬁactorv com




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
{pteasa read auidance note 2)

pEs ([ ol —TAE DO And T My C TAlcH BlACk wms
Rens-

TiHele Al Sncassions Trar -TAE AHESInA0ce Tk frcs
N A Inoden Srlhstule wdTAE GRemty OF TAE SX TN,
P FTHOIT AN SUDEWT MaSss T Liver DESBAS ok

sside SnovisHlafinz.

(Nt TAeQe Al s Qaluosns ABoT TAE [EHAV (L of Pallus
— [esoonTs S HAD T Caraad WITH ADE ANQ Ared
P Vs (Sving “TAS lamies (ol ol T HF AN
tod? Ml 115 A,

(P QComs “TAE fasy —THaT 7 SicBERS (5 (wiDel? New
SosmalBkP, A TAE (A THer TSy Have SWDEWsfan

O Bwitd A Gosd Perarnsdril i poov Lesmees. A
Qrccesshl Bmnes, an on AnD Loshina To Een
Com NN (S @oon (ol Tie Mo — A TRE sivasd
( Have S@kew Th /gflas oSTHTHS

ST T Seakng TS DATE T Banes - [ASDanS
poadd (IRE T S8E A [CEw @viad -7 S Trar
QueH  ADDITINAL /V‘cw&n@&ﬁ[ Chndimiony  AS Al N&MT‘;

vewe vy (BPermin) o TTAS (NOBee an ZSuafronssl.

O iofamearas AT TTHE SX Bevs, (ol Tie s

?%\mﬁm s 5 Alduad SWSWANG ADSusre b Ande
pesllss And Lenfdniz ~TIE Daat of Tae Condrimi
o ook Sven PeCRoflamanicss SHYD TARE (AacE:

RSTH AfSa, An [Bomants ool 778 Tile oflicels anis —THE
(DG QuamnfrTEe 7T AP TSI S &3\?@@'
Raapaabs 10 Telus of Lopar SxAery 5 Nesbad.

LA 51.87 .
PDF created with pdffactory trial version www.p8ggot8.com




Please tick v yes
Have you made an application for review relating to these premises before? O

Day Month Year

If yes, please state the date of that application

If you have made representations before relating to these premises, please state what they were
and when you made them.

NS

Please tick v yes

* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible 1
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

+ | understand that if { do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected | ]

LA 51-87
PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdfgetd®.com -




IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (pease read guidance note 3)

Signature of app
If signing on Yeha

ant ofapplicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent  (please read guidance note 4)
if of {heapplicant please state in what capacity.

Ve

Date 3‘ 10.10

Capacity W/lj?b i i

Contact name {where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application {please read guidance note 5)

Signature

Post town Postcode

Telephone riumber (if any)

.| If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an email address your e-mail address {optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s} for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are included in the
grounds for review, if available,

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent {for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

5. Thisis the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LA 51-87
PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.p@&aed®d.com




A Testimonz

The music system that was used was too powerful and was obviously running at
high output, to such an extent that we could hear the vocals of the music in our
house despite having double glazing. Coupled with this was the base oufput from
the venue that was literally vibrating our windows.

My main concem is that the pub used what is in effect a large wooden shed to house
the event; a building that has pretty much no noise limiting properties. There is no
way that the venue could have been using a decibel limiter to govem the output of
the PA. | believe this is still one of the licence conditions for licensed music venues
situated in residential areas. The accommodation that has been created in the
gardens of the pub is not suitable for music performance at volumes above acoustic
outputs and will even disturb when a band uses a standard drum kit.

The event was due to finish at 1.00 and once the sound system has been switched
off at 1.15am we had another half hour of "leaving" noise to contend with.

(This resident also referred to inconsiderate parking from pub users preventing
access/egress to and from his home).

There are two further accounts from different residents

Referring to the Rose Royce Concert on the 25 September, one resident states that
although they are not opposed to bands performing locally per se, they are extremely
concerned about the level of noise and public nuisance that was caused, and the
impact it had on the local area. They say they were disturbed until the music finished
at 1.10am. In the view of this resident, no venue should be allowed a licence beyond
midnight on a Saturday night because of the impact on the local community. They
were able to clearly distinguish the words of the DJ, and songs being played after the
"concert" finished which would indicate that either the venue is not soundproofed or,
if it was, then the venue had doors and/or windows open (which would immediately
negate any soundproofing).

‘This resident spoke to the Out of Hours Noise Service that evening, and they said
there had been af least one other complaint raised about the situation and the
reference for the complaint mailed to them is GE165961.

Another resident said It was impossible fo go to bed before 1.15 am because they
had never heard a drum noise like it and it penetrated double glazing throughout our
house, and over 100 yards distance. At about 1.00am this resident took a sleeping
pill and thankfully the noise stopped a quarter of an hour later.

Page 21



APk @

LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 24
PREMISES LICENCE 1 LLILIES DON
Ref: SG/58/LBH
Premises Licence Number: _128/057

This Premises Licence has been issued by Norman C Stanley on behalf of the
Licensing Authority, London Borough of Hillingdon, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW

SIGNALUIE: ..ottt Date: 3™ September 2009

Part 1 — Premises Details
Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordhance Survey map reference or description -
'| Six Bells
Ducks Hill Road

Post Town ~ Ruislip Common Postcode — HA4 7TP
Telephone number — 01895 639466

Where the Iicencé is time limited, the dates -

N/A

- Licensable activities authorised by the licence —

Provision of regulated entertainment for live music and recorded music (indoors only)

Sale by retail of alcohol

Page 22



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities —

The sale of alcohol and the provision of recorded music:-

a) Monday to Wednesday from 10.00 hours untii 23.00 hours

b) Thursday from 10.00 hours until 24.00 hours

¢) Friday and Saturday 10.00 hours until 01.00 hours the following day
d) Sunday from 12.00 hours until 22.30 hours

An additional hour following those detailed above on the following days:-

On Fridays, Saturdays, Sundays and Mondays for each May Bank Holiday, Spring Bank
Holiday and August Bank Holiday.

On Thursdays, Fridays, Saturdays, Sundays and Mondays for the Easter Bank Holiday

| weekend

On Christmas Eve and Boxing Day

From the start of trading hours on New Year's Eve to the start of trading hours on New
| Year's Day

The provision of live music (limited to 2 performers):
e) Monday to Wednesday, 10.00 to 23.00 hours
f) Thursday, 10.00 to 24.00 hours
g) Friday and Saturday, 10.00 hours to 01.00 hours the followmg day
h) Sunday, 12.00 hours until 22.30 hours

An additional hour following those detailed above on the following days:-

On Fridays, Saturdays, Sundays and Mondays for each May Bank Holiday, Spring Bank

| Holiday and August Bank Holiday.

On Thursdays, Fridays, Saturdays, Sundays and Mondays for each Easter Bank Holiday
weekend 7
On Christmas Eve and Boxing Day

From the start of trading hours on New Year's Eve to the start of trading hours on New
Year's Day

Page 23

B o VAP



The opening hours of the premises -

Monday to Wednesday from 10.00 hours until 23.30 hours

Thursday, from 10.00 hours until 00.30 hours the following day

Friday and Saturday, from_ 10.00 hours until 01.30 hours the following day
Sunday, from 12.00 hours until 23.00 hours

From the start of trading hours on New Year's Eve to the start of trading hours on New
Year's Day

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies -
On and Off supplies

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (wheére relevant) of holder of Premises Licence -
Punch Taverns Plc '

Jubilee House

| Second Avenue

Burton Upon Trent

| Staffordshire

DE14 2WF

01283 501600

Registered'number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) -

03752645

'Na'me, address and telephohe number of designated premises supetvisor where the premises licehce
authorises the supply of alcohol —

Mark Cooper

|
|
|

Personal Licence number an issu'ing authority of p'ersonal licence held by designated premises Supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol -

| NO000Q 13489 — Three Rivers District Council

Page 24

| g PSRRI o |



“Annex 1 u'Mandatory Conditions

1.

2.

No sale/supply of alcohol shall be made when there is no Designated Premises
Supervisor in respect of the premises licence

No sale/supply of alcohol shall be made when the Designated Premises Supervisor
does not hold a Personal Licence or when his/her Personal Licence is suspended

Every sale/suppiy of alcohol under the premises licence shall be made, or authorised,
by a person who holds a Personal Licence

Applicable from 6™ April 2010

(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
" relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a
manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and
disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games of other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to

reguire or encourage, individuals to— _
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an individual
in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section
159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner. :

The responsible person shall ensugg dhaimo alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to

E o, S




drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

13. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

Applicable from 1% October 2010

4. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that
an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
aicohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before. being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark. '

5. The responsible person shall ensure that—
~ (a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for

consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint; 7

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Page 26




Annex 2—- Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

Prevention of crime and disorder

All external areas of the premises shall be adequately illuminated with routine checks
made cn the exterior of the premises during trading hours.

The designated premises supervisor shall monitor customer behaviour at all times and
when regulated entertainment is provided.
Prevention of publi¢c nuisance

The designated premises supervisor shall ensure that noise is kept to a minimum andis
monitored on a constant basis.

Customers shall be encouraged to leave the premises quietly.

Live music shall only be played inside the building.

Amplified and/or unamplified live music shall be performed by no more than 2
entertainers.

Protection of Children from Harm

One AWP machine and one cigarette machine in the bar shall be located in close
proximity to the bar counter.

Page 27

B o DU o



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

- 1. Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits to the
premises requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and to
leave the premises quietly. :

2. Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed in appropriate
positions at the premises requesting patrons to park considerately when
using the premises in order not to cause inconvenience to local residents.

3. When live music is being played at the premises, all of the doors to the
premises shall be closed.

Page 28

| DU J




Annex 4 — Plans

Six Bells
The licensed areas of the premises as detailed on the drawing annexed hereto:-
Plan number LBH 1289/09

Romans Surveyors drawing number 511838 REV A

U
jab
(e
a
[\
(<o)

CR___l®n




RA NN EY,

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES FOR GRANT, VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE WITHIN THE LONDON BOROUGH OF

"HILLINGDON
The applicant must send the original applicati

on to the Licensing Service and a complete

copy of the application including the form, operating schedule and plan in the prescribed

form to each responsible authority as follows:-

The Licensing Service
London Borough of Hillingdon
Civic Centre 38/09

High Street

Uxbridge

uBsg tuw
licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk
Licensing Authority

Chief Officer of Police
" ¢/o Northwood Police Station
Murray Road

Northwood

HABS 2YW

Attn Sgt | Meens
licensing-xh@met.pnn.police.uk

Hillingdon Police Enforcement
*for all areas except Heathrow

Chief Officer of Police

¢/o Inspector Robert Harrison
ACIT

Heathrow Police Station

East Ramp

Hounslow

TW6 2DJ

Heathrow Police Enforcement
*for Heathrow area only

Fire Safety Regulation: North West Area 1
London Fire Brigade

169 Union Street

London

SE1 0LL

Attn: North West Area Team _
hillingdongroup@!ondon-fire.gov.uk

Hillingdon Fire Authority

Service Manager- Safeguarding Children and
Quality Assurance 45/07

Social Services

London Borough Of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UB8 1UW

A body involved in the Protection of Children from
Harm

Food, Health and Safety Team

London Borough of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

uBg 1UW
environmentathealthcp@hillingdon.gov.uk

Enforcing Authority for the Health and Safety
at Work Act 1974

Trading Standards Sefvice

London Borough of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

uBs 1UW

Attn Divisional Trading Standards Officer
tradingstandards@hillingdon.gov.uk
Enforcing Authority under the Weights and
Measures Act 1985

Environmental Protection Unit

London Borough Of Hillingdon

‘| Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UB8 1UwW
environmentalhealthepu@hillingdon.gov.uk

Enforcing Authority for matters relating to
Environmental Pollution and Public Nuisance

Head of Planning

London Borough Of Hillingdon
Civic Centre

Uxbridge

uBs 1UwW
planning@hillingdon.gov.uk

The Planning Authority D

€'30




010T/T1/1T uny-edeospue iy Jutidysoyerduue) uopSul[[iH/sn° 08 uopSury wisiS-31o//:duy

0L0Z £8¢6E000L VIS 0102 £826L000} UopBuliH Jo ybnoiog uopuo “sBuPea0Id |IAD Jo uolNoesold
oLozZ'zL Le - o a1eQ e 0} ped| Aew pue yBlAdos umoi ssbulyun uclonpoudas pastowpneun WBuAdos umold @ aayo Aleuonels sAsslew Jam | -
o¥oL ‘a|eng xoiddy

40 Jejjonuo aup 0 JlBysq Lo ASAING 9DUBUPIQ JO UCISSILIEd 8U) Uim [euslew A8AINg soUBURIO U paseq si dew siy )

Page 31

FPERKHEMURY JO FURDIRD PUR
QNIRRT SERASNERIG

AT @

1Jo 1 98eg moke | g depy



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



Agenda ltem 6

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE

| Committee | | Licensing Sub-Committee B
| Officer Contact | | Sharon Garner, Licensing Officer  Tel: 01895 277230
Papers with report e Appendix 1 - Review application and relevant documents from

Trading Standards Service

o Appendix 2 - Letter and evidence in support of the Review
from the Metropolitan Police Service

e Appendix 3 - Premises Licence

e Appendix 4 - List of Responsible Authorities

e Appendix 5 - Map of the area

| Ward(s) affected | | Botwell

SUMMARY

To consider an application for a Review of a premises licence under Part 3 Section 51 of the
Licensing Act 2003 made by Martin King on behalf of the Council’s Trading Standards Service
in respect of Hayes Superstore, 75 Station Road, Hayes UB3 4BG.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Licensing Sub-Committee determine the application.
INFORMATION
1.1 An application for a Review of the premises licence for Hayes Superstore made by
Martin King on behalf of the Council’s Trading Standards Service, was received on
3" December 2010 on the grounds of:-
Prevention of crime and disorder
Protection of children from harm
1.2 The premises is a double unit shop selling groceries and alcohol. The premises
licence was issued to Mr Harcharan Singh and Mr Manmohan Singh following a
hearing by the Licensing Sub-Committee on 17" January 2006.
1.3 Martin King sent copies of the application to all the Responsible Authorities as
required by the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the application is annexed to this
report as Appendix 1.
1.4 In accordance with the legislation, a poster giving details of the application was
displayed at the premises for 28 days and checks were made by the Council’s

Licensing Officers to ensure that the poster was still correctly displayed.

1.5 As required by the legislation, a poster was also displayed on the Civic Centre

Licensing Sub-Committee B — 19 January 2011

Part 1 — Members, Public and Press
Page 33




notice board for 28 days and the details were listed on the Council’s website.

1.6 The legislation provides for other Responsible Authorities (the full list is attached as
Appendix 4) and/or interested parties such as residents to support the Review
application. The period for Responsible Authorities and local residents to support
the application expired on 30" December 2010. One letter in support (attached as
Appendix 2) of the review was received from the Metropolitan Police Service.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

2.1 The licensing authority must review the premises licence where it is alleged in an
application for review by a Responsible Authority or an Interested Party that any of
the licensing objectives are being undermined.

2.2 "Relevant representations" are those which :—

e Are relevant to one or more of the licensing objectives;

e Are made by a responsible authority or an interested party within the
prescribed period;

e Are made by the holder of the premises licence in response to an application
for a review of the said premises

¢ Have not been withdrawn; and

¢ If made by an interested party, that they are not, in the opinion of the relevant
licensing authority, frivolous or vexatious.

The four licensing objectives are —

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of nuisance; and

The protection of children from harm

Each objective must be considered to be of equal importance

2.3 The Licensing Sub-Committee must also consider the London Borough of
Hillingdon’s Licensing Policy when deciding what action, if any, to institute. The terms
of the Statement of Licensing Policy are highly persuasive, but not binding,
on the Licensing Sub-Committee. The Licensing Sub-Committee may depart
from the guidance contained in the Statement of Licensing Policy if it considers
there are clear and convincing reasons to do so.

Where there is a conflict between the Licensing Act 2003 and the Statement of
Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act must prevail.

2.4 Members are required to have regard to the DCMS Guidance in carrying out the
functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every possible
situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully understood,
members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons must be
given if this is the case.

Licensing Sub-Committee B — 19 January 2011

Part 1 — Members, Public and Press
Page 34



2.5 The sub-committee may decide to: —

e Take no action

¢ Modify the conditions of the licence by altering, omitting or adding any

condition;

¢ |ssue a formal warning, recommending an improvement within a
specified time frame;
Exclude a licensable activities from the scope of the licence;
Remove the designated premises supervisor;
Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; or
Revoke the licence.

For this purpose the conditions of a premises licence are modified if any of them are
altered or omitted or any new condition is added. Modifications of conditions and
exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a
temporary period of up to three months.

26 The Sub-Committee may decide that no action is necessary if it finds that the review
does not require it to take any steps necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

In deciding what remedial action if any it should take, the Sub-Committee must
direct its mind to the causes or concerns which the representations identify. The
remedial action should generally be directed at these causes and should always be
no more than a necessary and proportionate response.

It is of particular importance that any detrimental financial impact that may result
from a licensing authority’s decision is necessary and proportionate to the promotion
of the licensing objectives in the circumstances that gave rise to the application for
review.

Conditions
2.7 Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a current statutory requirement...

Members are also referred to the DCMS guidance on conditions, specifically section
7, and Annexes D, E, F and G.

The Statutory Guidance states that only necessary, proportionate and enforceable
conditions, which promote one or more of the licensing objectives, should be
attached to the licence.

The Licensing Authority may therefore only impose such conditions as are
necessary to promote the licensing objectives arising out of the consideration of the
Review application (paragraph 10.11), and should avoid straying into undisputed
areas (paragraph 9.24). Statutory Guidance also states that the pool of conditions
that are supplied by the Secretary of State should not be applied universally
irrespective of particular circumstances, but may be used as examples that can be
tailored to suit individual premises and particular situations.

Licensing Sub-Committee B — 19 January 2011

Part 1 — Members, Public and Press
Page 35



Notification of Determination

2.8 Where the authority determines an application for review it must notify the
determination and reasons for making it to: —

e The holder of the licence;

¢ Any person who made relevant representations;

e The chief officer of police for the area (or each police area) in which
the premises are situated

The Role of the Licensing Sub-Committee

2.9 Sub-Committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the Council
has multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to
consider the application from the perspective of the Council as authority responsible
respectively for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety and as
the planning authority.

Members should note that the Licensing Sub-Committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The Sub-Committee sits in
quasi-judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased
hearing of the application. In this case, Members should disregard the Council’s
broader policy objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members
must direct themselves to making a determination solely based upon the Licensing
Law, Guidance and the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The Sub-Committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that
is to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts. The Licensing Sub-Committee must give fair consideration to the
contentions of all persons entitled to make representations to them.

The Licensing Sub-Committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises
if they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to
be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

The Sub-Committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from interested parties and responsible authorities.
Interested parties must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a
case to case basis.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the Sub Committee needs to consider the
balance between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the
application when making their decision. The Sub-Committee has a duty under

Licensing Sub-Committee B — 19 January 2011

Part 1 — Members, Public and Press
Page 36



3.1

section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to
prevent crime and disorder in the Borough.

Interested Parties, Responsible Authorities and the applicant have the right to
appeal the decision of the Sub-Committee to the Magistrates’ Court within a period
of 21 days beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the
licensing authority of the decision to be appealed against.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Members should be aware that the Planning, Environment and Community Services
does not have a budget provision for costs, should the applicant be successful in
appealing to the Court(s) against a decision of the Council. In the event that a Court
was to uphold an appeal, officers would need to identify how the costs would be
funded before action could be taken in order to comply with Council financial policy.

RELEVANT DOCUMENTS

Appendix 1 - Review application and relevant documents from Trading Standards Service
Appendix 2 - Letter and evidence from the Metropolitan Police in support of the Review
Appendix 3 - The Premises Licence

Appendix 4 - List of Responsible Authorities

Appendix 5 - Map of the Area

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

The Licensing Act 2003
Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
Statement of Licensing Policy

Licensing Sub-Committee B — 19 January 2011

Part 1 — Members, Public and Press
Page 37



APPENDIX 1

Applicatibn for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink, Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 Lapply for-the

review-of-aclub-premises-certificate-underseetion-87-of the Licensing Act 2003

for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Hayes Superstore

75 Station Road

Post town Hayes Post code (if known) UB3 4BG

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)
{ Harcharan SINGH & Manmohan SINGH

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
LBHIL 586/05

Part 2 - Applicant details
tam

Please tick yes

1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises ]
b} a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

N

d) a body representing persons invalved in business in the vicinity of the
premises '

X

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

Page 38



3) amember of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) []
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick
Mr ] Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms [ Other titie

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 39




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Martin King

Trading Standards Service
London Borough of Hillingdon
Civic Centre

High Street

Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Telephone number (if any)
01895 277424

E-mail address {optional)
mking@hillingdon.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder ' B
2) public safety ' gl
3) the prevention of public nuisance 'l
4). the protection of children from harm <

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

This application to review relates to the objective to prevent crime and disorder. It
concerns alleged offences committed at 75 Station Road under the Licensing Act
2003, the Consumer Protection Act 1987 and the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979.

Mr Harcharan Singh (the Designated Premises Supervisor & Premises Licence
Holder) has owned and operated the business since 2005 through his company
Hayes Superstore Limited. Mr Harcharan Singh and Mr Manmohan Singh have been
granted licence number LBHIL586/05 by the London Borough of Hillingdon to permit
the sale of alcohol at their premises Hayes Superstore, 75 Station Road, Hayes.

Itis alleged that between October 2006 and April 2010, officers from the Trading
Standards Service regularly reported breaches of the above legislation, namely:

- supplying alcohol o a person under the age of 18 contrary to the Licensing Act
2003;

- offering for sale tobacco products which did not bear the required statutory health
warmnings contrary to the Consumer Protection Act 1987 and the Tobacco Products
(Manufacture, Presentation and Sale)(Safety) Regulations 2002;

- offering for sale alcoholic beverages which did not bear the required statutory HM
Revenue & Customs Duty Paid labels contrary to the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979 and the Duty Stamps Regulations 2006.

| believe this indicates a-general disregard of the law which raises questions as to
whether the business is managed in accordance with licensing objectives. On most
occasions, Trading Standards Officers have dealt with Harcharan Singh.

- Page 40




In the circumstances, the London Borough of Hillingdon Trading Standards Service
feel that it would be a necessary and proportionate response to request a review of
the premises licence with a view to either:

1. Revoking the premises licence allowing the sale of alcohol

2. Suspending the premises licence allowing the sale of alcohol for a period of up to
3 months

3. Removing of the Designated Premises Supervisor

4. Modifying the conditions of the licence.

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY: Section 13(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 and
Regulation 7 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005 makes a local weights and measures authority a
Responsible Authority for the purposes of the legislation. The London Borough of
Hillingdon is a local weights and measures authority and that function is carried out
by the Trading Standards Service.

Page 41




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

10 October 2006: Routine Inspection carried out by Trading Standards Officers.
Tobacco blunts found on sale which did not bear the required statutory health
warnings. Advice given in the form of a Trading Standards Notice.

17 October 2006: Re-visit carried out by Trading Standards Officers. Ghutka
(chewing tobacco) found on sale which did not bear the required statutory health
warnings. Items seized.

5 February 2008: Sale of alcohol to a person under the age of 18, The premises were
targeted as part of a test purchasing operation as information had been received at
the Trading Standards Office alleging that the premises were selling alcohol to under-
age persons. A PND was issued. The statement of Richard Nowacki (Trading
Standards Investigating Officer} is attached.

14 October 2008: As a result of a complaint received at the Trading Standards Office,
Officers inspected the premises. Non compliant alcohol and tobacco products were
found which were seized. Advice given in the form of a Trading Standards Notice.
The statement of Richard Nowacki (Trading Standards Investigating Officer) is
attached.

6 April 2010: As a result of a complaint received at the Trading Standards Office,
Trading Standards Officers again inspected the premises. Packs of Bidi cigarettes
and Ghutka were seized as they did not bear the required statutory health warnings.
47 bottles of spirits were also seized as they did not bear the HMRC Duty Paid label.
10 designer watches were also seized on suspicion of being counterfeit. Harcharan
Singh was formally interviewed in connection with this matter and a transcript of the
interview is attached. Also attached is a report and witness statement from Surinder
Sanghera (Trading Standards Investigating Officer), a statement from Martin King
(Trading Standards Team Leader), a statement from Ron Smart (Technical
Assistant) and photographs of the seized product.

Page 42




Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

If yes please state the date of that application
' Day Month Year

LI LT ]

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them :
Not applicable

Page 43




Please tick yes

* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X

authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent

(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Pate  2/12 2010
Capacity = Team Leader - Trading Standards Service

Contact name {where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)
Martin King

Trading Standards Service

London Borough of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

High Street

Post town Post Code
Uxbridge UBS8 1UwW

Telephone number (if any) 01895 277424

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional) mking@hillingdon.gov.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Page 44




STATEMENT OF WITNESS

Criminal Justice Act 1967 - Section 9
Magistrates Courts Act 1980 — Sections SA(3)a and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005 — Rule 27.1

COPY

STATEMENT OF:- Richard Nowacki

Age of witness:- (if over 18 enter “Over 18"}y Over 18

Occupation of witness:- Investigating Officer

This statement consisting of 3 page(s) each signed by me, is true to the best of my
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall
be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything that 1 know-fo be false or
do not believe to be true. 7

Datedthe (L dayof Na\l{’.hL”’if - 2919 Signed: \'/ b

I am employed as an Investigating Officer by the London Borough of
Hillingdon Trading Standards Service. On the 2 February 2008 as part of a
Hillingdon Borough Metropolitan Police operation, | visited Hayes Superstore
75 Station Road Hayes, UB3 4BG where | witnessed the sale of alcohol to an
underage volunteer. Sergeant lan Meens gave the shop assistant, who sold
the alcohol, a Fixed Penalty Notice. On the 14 October 2008 | had cause to
visit Hayes Superstore, once more, after a complaint was received by this
Service that countetfeit cigarettes were being sold in the store. On this
occasion | seized 17 assorted packets of cigarettes with East European
labelling, from under the counter, on the suspicion that they were not duty
paid and / or were counterfeit. | also seized 2 minature bottles of Smirnoff
Vodka along with a 70c¢! bottie of Smirnoff Vodka, as | believed the bottles
may be counterfeit, as the labelling did not match that which was normally
associated with Smirnoff Vodka. At this time | dealt with Jasbir Singh who toid
me he was a partner in the business. | gave Jasbir Singh a Notice, No. 2802,
which detailed the items 1 had seized. In this notice I advised that the shop
should only sell cigarettes and spirits with Duty Paid labels. | produce
this Notice as Exhibit RN1. On the 12 December 2008 | retumed to Hayes
Superstore 75 Station Road Hayes, UB3 4BG and spoke with Mr Harcharan
Singh. He told me he was the owner of the shop. | requested that he sign over
the goods that | had seized on 14 October 2008. He agreed to this and he
signed a 'Proforrha Disclaimer For Goods' which recorded the 17 packets of

cigarettes, the one 70cl bottle of Smirmoff Vodka and two miniature bottles of

Page 45 , ’ .
Signed:




Statement of: Richard Nowacki Paée 2

Smirnoff Vodka. | produce the ‘Proforma Disclaimer For Goods’, dated 12
December 2008, as Exhibit RN2. On 26 August 2010 | assisted my colleague
Surinder Sanghera when he interviewed Mr Harcharan Singh, under the
provisions of the Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984, in the Civic Centre.
The interview was tape recorded and Mr Harcharan Singh was questioned,
under caution, about the possession and supply of spirits that did not bear
duty paid labels, the possession of counterfeit sunglasses and non-compliant
labelling of tobacco products. | haVe been shown Exhibit SS/7 and can C

confirm it is an accurate record of the tape recorded intervie(wﬂ\ w,,-

—>-

| /
Page 46 %D%/(




TRADING STANDARDS SERVICE

L NG DO TIDENTIFY TH;g
- AS EXHIBIT Nao:

Business Names Act
l PR S G Consumer Credit Act
‘ Lol e o ‘.r e Consumer Protection Act
B ’ ™ Explosives Act(s)
AN PSP _
L ~Hallmarking Act
g
L - | Prices Act
o I
Trade Descriptions Act
= Weights and Measures Act
bewa. T fl -------- (Specify) . ;
~+ Dear Sir / Madam ‘ v £ W A 7 it e ety
\, t . .
\DF' Lo Iy A e

[ i’ \3

S _i

(foz)fy . \’
b 'ﬂ oy 1

,J} g /

-

i
#

T o “ L \\\D\k .&H‘& @L\Q{I\.

(& LIL S“) eols LA l / |
g Q‘/‘U g ‘ l(r‘L lfw’.?:?!“! 7 JL gf, AN |
T:» £ NOTICE that it is alleged t youhave contravened( thse provnsmns of the legislation indicated above This notice .

<& to inform you that the matters above need your attention and an officer of this Service rr{ay revisit this premises in
S veeeeeen days to-ensure effective action-has tueen taken. (Failure to take cg ive action r%py result in prosecutlon) If

,you wish to discuss these, or any other Trad!ﬁg Standards matters, pleas elep one 01 0164.

- Handed to: J/, ..................... / -; ......................
S (11
Posttion: .o TSI i, Titler o OIS £V .‘J..f,j....’ ...................
BN 174
i4 -
Signed: . . .. Sl e TN Signed: e i, ..Date: i“);“}{./ﬁ ......

Tr admg Standards Service - eaSeg iRm0 AN
- Environment and Consumer Protection Grou b e
| P INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

T.01895 250164 -F.01895 277443 .

tradstad@hilhngdon gov.uk  www.hillingdon.gov.uk

_ _"-London Borough of Hi[tmgdon, _ o N 'Page 47 .
_.35/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UBS 1UW S C L e StsvisitRdos.



TRADING STANDARDS SERVICE

’ , FIBENTIFY THIS
i l‘.:l-E.J (BRI AS EXHIBIT Me:

DESCRIFTION OF %EBIT:_'-. - 2&_\_! _21 -
'P (D’%ﬁ"‘\ﬂ- \ t (= o

e L ) -

‘rading Standards Service

Tel: 01895 250164
Fax: 01895 277443
email: tradstad@hillingdon.gov.uk

for @gﬁ-\ =~ fleys &-ﬁ(ﬂ%}g

SIGNATUR(B\‘D()‘J(

PROFORMA DISCLAIMER FOR GOODS

; - _erS. Jasbir M Pagace QHSL

trading as iHayes Premier Superstore

at 75 Station Road, Hayes, Middlesex UB3 4BG

hereby now, and for all time in the future, renounce completely all claims, rights and ownership in
the goods described in the attached signed schedule(s) in favour of the London Borough of
Hillingdon Trading Standards Department. The goods were seized* / suspended™/detained?
(*delefe as required)

at As above

on I 16 October 2008

In furtherance to this disclaimer, | also indemnify the London Borough of Hillingdon Trading
Standards Department from all claims and demands that may be made in respect thereof, and
ali proceedings, actions and costs as between solicitor and his client that may arise in
connection therewith. '

Name: Mr S. Jasbir l M Gl (BLOCK CAPITALS)
(Page 1 of 2 pages)

Making a difference

Trading Standards Servigce, Environmental %évg%e roup, London Borough of Hillingdon
35/01, Civic Centre, High , Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Description of Goods:
17 Assorted packets of cigarettes

1 70cl bottle of Smirnoff Vodka
2 Miniature bottles of Smirnoff Vodka

l.ocation of Goods:

London Borough of Hilingdon, Trading Standards Departmeht (3S/01), Civic Centre, High
Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex, UBS TUW. :

(BLOCK CAPITALS)

- Status: INVESTIGATING OFFICER (Page 2 of 2 pages)

Page 49



Mini Report

Hayes Superstore Ltd. trading as Hayes Superstore
Director - Harcharan Singh

| Surinder Sanghera

On 6 April 2010 | visited Hayes Superstore, 75 Station Road, Hayes, following an allegation
- that the retailer was selling bidi cigarettes (Indian tobacco leaf rolled cigarettes) which were
incorrectly labelled, with no health wamnings and no EU name and address. The complainant
had given us an example of the bidi cigarettes.

A comprehensive search was carried out for bidi cigarettes by Martin King, Ron Smart and |.
Only 3 packets of bidis were found. These were in 3 drawer located behind the counter,
hidden from pubhc view. Then we found bottles of alcohol /spirits on sale that did not have
duty paid stamps. The offending alcohol was seized and sealed in 6 bags. During a further
search behind the counter we found a number of fake designer watches (Omega, Franck
Muller, Rolex ) in a card board box these were also seized. We also found on sale, Asian

_oral tobacco products e.g. Gutka, with labelling mfrmgements these were selzed

It was decided to bring in Mr. Harcharan Singh (HS) to be interviewed under PACE. The

interview was arranged for 2 July 2010, upon arrival Mr. Sin-gh requested an interpreter

saying that he may have difficuity understanding the questions. This was a surprise as it was

felt he should have a good command of English as he was the Designated Premises

Superv:sor The subsequent interview took place on 26 August 2010 with an interpreter
present. .

‘When interviewed HS was asked if he was aware of the compliance regulations on the
Iabelhng of ora! tobacco and duty paid spirits. His answers to all the questions were YES
With particular reference to the spirits with non duty paid stamps he said

» He bought the shop in 2005 and the spirits, in question, were included. The duty was
paid, but there wasn’t a stamp on the bottles prior to 2005 (10.40.10)

e We don't rotate the stock. We just keep stocking it up”’?’? (10.54.10)

¢« .. We had letters .... UK duty paid was coming....... but we weren't able to clear
the stock!!1?? (10.55.30)

- ¢ The stock in the shop predated when the duty paid stamp was required? —- Yes
(10.56.00)
Page 50



It was then put to HS that Richard Nowacki had visited the shop on 14 October 2008 and
seized some non duty paid cigarettes. He gave advice in the form of a notice (2802) to Jasbir
Singh, who said he was a partner, to only sell cigarettes and spirits with duty paid labels. HS
‘highiights’ included (10.56.10 - 11.01 .50}
* He wasn’'t aware of the visit.
* Jasbir Singh has authority when HS is absent.
* He did not have a clue what the DPS was — even though he had confirmed he was the
DPS.
» After being given the specific advice by Richard Nowacki - was it right to supply the
goods seized. HS replied “no it was not appropriate”. (11.01.50)
When it was put to HS that it was an offence under the Licensing Act to keep non duty pald
alcohol on the premises he went back into his old stock explanation.

When ésked about the watches HS said
* - A customer left them in a bag.
¢ The bag was left three years ago!
* He did not know the name of the customer.

o ‘It was a mistake"!!

HS was asked about the tobacco products. He said 7 |
e He had purchased stock, including the bidis and the Gutka, from Quality Foods in
Hounslow as it was closing.
* “Yes” - he had kept them in a drawer for a year -

e “Sorry it was a mistake” - to why didn’t you just throw them away

It seems Harcharan Singh makes numerous mistakes! | don’t think his answers are
convincing and the need for an interpreter gave him some thinking time.

| believe TS should take some action against him and would recommend that at the least,
his licence is reviewed.

Page 51



£(20/09/2010) Surinder Sanghera - SiﬁéHﬁaféﬁéng 26.08.10 (Hayes Supgzrstore)wdpcw T

1

=

——1~

PACE TRANSCRIPTION
OF : HARCHARAN SINGH
(Hayes Superstore)

26" August 2010

Date of Interview

Commencement Time of Interview : 11.10 hours

Termination of Interview . i 11.45 hours

Time Person Commentary

Code Talking

10.31.10 S8 This interview is being tape-recorded and the contents may be given
as evidence if the matter is brought before the court. The date is
Thursday 26" August 2010 and the time is 10 past 11 am.

10.31.40 INT Interpreted. 1don’t think he’s understanding so I’m just going to do
everything throughout inaudible because 1 thought he’d understood
everything. Interpreted.

10.32.00 - S8 The interview is being conducted at the Civic Centre, London

: _ Borough of Hillingdon. My name is SURINDER SANGHEERA

[“SS”] I'm an Investigating Officer with the London Borough of
Hillingdon. '

INT Interpreted.

SS Also present are?

10.32.20 INT Interpreted. SHUMYLA WAHEED [“INT”] interpreter.

‘HS HARCHARAN SINGH [“HS"]. |

RN And RICHARD NOWACKI [“RN”] Tnvestigating Officer.

10.32.30 S8 What is your full name and address please?

INT Interpreted. : .
HS Harcharan Sinch, Sty
‘ postcode NEG. .
10.3240 SS Could you please state your date of birth? -

Page 52



£ (20/00/2010) Surinder Sanghera - SINGH Harcharan 26.08.10 (Hayes Superstore).doc

_Page 2,

Time
Code

10.32.50

10.33.00

10.33.10

10.33.20
10.33.30

10.33.40

10.33.50
10.34.00

10.34.10

10.34.20

Person
Talking

INT
HS
S8

HS

S5

HS
SS
HS
5SS
HS

INT

HS
RN
HS
RN
88
INT
SS

SINT

' SS

Commentary

Interpreted.

01.01.71.

Can you confirm there are no other people in this room?
Interpreted.

No.

What is the status of your business, example are you a sole trader,
partnership or a limited company?

Limited company.

What is the name of your business that you represent?
Hayes Superstore Limited. |

What is your position within the organisation?

It is my business, it’s my shop.

Interpreted. Shop owner.

Excuse me just one minute Surinder. What is the name of the
limited company? -

Hayes Superstore Limited.

And are you a director of 7

Yes I'm director yes.

. Okay thank you.

Are you authorised to speak on behalf of the company?
Interpreted. Yes I can because it’s my own company.

Can you tell me the registered office address of the company?

-Interpreted. I do at the shop, 1 don’t have it with me today,

paperwork is at the shop. _ :

At the end of the interview I will give you a notice which will
explain the procedure of dealing with the tapes and how you can
obtain access to them. But firstly I must tell you that: You do not
have to say anything but it may harm your defence if you .do not
mention when questioned something which you later rely oh in
Court, anything you say may be given in evidence. You may obtain
legal advice if you wish. You are not under arrest and may leave if

Page 53



{ (20/0972010] Surinder Sanghera - SINGH Harcharan 26.08.10 (Hayes Superstore).doc

Page3d;

Time
Code

10.35.00

10.35.30
10.35.40

10.35.50

10.36.00

10.36.10

10.36.20
10.36.40

10.37.30

10.37.40
10.37.50

10.38.10

103830

10.39.30

10.39.40

Person
Talking

INT

INT

HS

38
INT-

SS

5SS

INT
SS
INT

INT

S8

INT

Commentary

you wish to. Do you understand?

Interpreted,

Sorry, do you understand?

Yes.

Sorry can you just answer that, do you ﬁnderstand?
Tunderstand yes.

You have been preiriously advised in writing that you may obtain
legal advice, have you done so?

Interpreted. No.
Have you any objection to the interview being taped?
Interpreted. No.

The interview is in relation to non paid duty on alcohol, number of

fake watches, non labelling on [Beedi] cigarettes and on other oral

tobacco products — [Beedi] cigarettes.

Interpreted. 1 wasn’t aware of the [Beedi] cigarettes, I came to the
shop and someone was at the shop and there was other staff present
at the shop. Quality Food was closing in Hounslow West ...

I will ask those questions more in detail, that was just a brief
- question,

Interpretéd.
Why did you have non duty paid alcohol on sale?

Interpreted. T'll give you the reason.

Before I ant showing Mr Singh Exhibit SS1 and as a sample a bottle

of Glens Gin which has no duty paid stamp on it.

Interpreted. In 2005 he purchased the shop and for two years no _
 one was making enquiries about it. [ bought the shop from

somebody else in 2005 and this is the stock [with it} it was just at
the shop and it was old stock. We took the shop over in 2005 and
this is stock prior to that, prior to the takeover of the shop, We
started the shop in 2005.

Where did you get your alcohol from?

Interpreted. 1 purchased the shop in 2005 and it was old stock that
was present in the shop and the old shopkeeper did the stock take

Page 54



T(20/09/2010) Surinder Sanghera - SINGH Harcharan 26.08.10 (Hayes Superstore)doc * =

Paged,

Time
Code

10.40.10

10.40.20

10.40.30

110.40.40

10.41.20

10.42.30

10.42.50

10.43.00

10.43.20

10.43.30

10.44.20

10.44.30

Peréon
Talking

S8

INT

S8

INT

RN

INT

RN

INT

S8

INT

S8

INT

Commentary

and this stock was all there and at that time duty was not paid ... no
it was paid, duty was paid but on the back of the bottles there wasn’t
a stamp to say the duty had been paid prior to 2005.

Are you aware how fo distinguish bottles of alcohol which are duty
paid and which are not?

Interpreted. Yes 1 know.

Also under the counter you had a number of fake watches, were
they for sale?

Interpreted. No these belong to a particular customer, a customer
had left the stock, had come to the shop and left the stock behind

- and we put it here underneath the counter. It was quite a long time

ago though inaudible just stay with themn, it was quite a while ago.

I’m showing Mr Singh the box containing assorted waiches and the
bag is N00165420. As you can see there are things like Omega,
Franck Muller, Rolex -- these are all items that we feel are
counterfeit and the trade mark holder hasn’t given you permission to
either sell or be in possession of these items. Why are you in

. possession of these items?

Interpreted. A customer has left the bag behind, I've already told
you .a customer left a bag behind and we just kept it behind
underneath the counter and it was covered in dust as [I remember]
and when [ was asked what is it I didn’t know what it was and said
the customer left it behind. ‘

Who is the customer?

Interpreted.. This was about three years ago, it was a [short]
customer who came and left his stuff behind. They wouldn’t have
been covered in dust otherwise, if he was selling them they would
have been out in the shop for sale: ‘

You had three packets of {Beedi] cigarettes with no wamings or any
labelling.

Interpreted. The Quality shop closed down in Hounslow and we
purchased some [Beedi} cigareites and there was £2,000 worth of
stock which was various items including oil, TRS lentils, dates,
chick peas, milk —some milk powder, and there was just a few of
these items near the counter.

There are Vdifferer.lt oral tobacco products like Gutka and other oral
smokeless products which are not in compliance with the labelling
regulations.

Interpreted. There wasn’t anything at the shop.

PAGe 55



(20/0672070) Surinder Sanghera - SINGH Haroharan 26,0810 (Hayes Superstore)doc " Pages]

Time Person Commentary
Code Talking

S8 This is what we seized.

10.44.50 INT Interpreted. Yes like | said it’s included in the stock that we took
and that we bought from Quality Foods in Hounslow.

10.45.00 S8 So this stock, oral tobacco products without the required labelling
you took from this particular shop which is Quality Foods and put
on sale in your shop?

10.45.20 INT Interpreted. Quality Foods didn’t know anything about this because
they just gave us £2,000 worth of stock sold as seen and when 1
opened the stock then this stock was in there.

104540 S8 Are you aware of health labelling requirements on oral tobacco and
smokeless tobacco and shisha tobacco, are you aware of the
labelling requiretnents?

INT Interpreted. Yes,
10.46.10 SS§ He knows aboult the compliance regulations?
INT Interpreted. Yes.
SS Richar(i have you got any other questions you would like to ask?
RN Yes i)lease. How long have you been a shopkeeper?
10.46.20 INT Interprefed. Since 2005. |
| .RN l So before 2005 you had no interests in shops?
 10.46.30 INT Interpreted. In 1999 T had my own business, international calling
cards, my company was called Brother Telecom.
1047.00 RN Can you give me the name and Vad'_dress of this Quality Foods in
Hounslow? .
10.47.1¢ INT Interpreted. At the time, it's closed, it closed about a year ago, it’s

- near Hounslow West, opposite Hounslow West Station, it was just '

" in front of Hounslow West Station. At the moment it’s closed
anyway. There was goods available for sale at the time and I
purchased £2,000 worth of stock and when 1 inaudible it all up,
sorted it, that was included in the stock. '

10.47.50 RN So the [Beedi’s], the Guika, the alcohol with non duty paid ... sorry

no, the [Beedi’s] and the Gutka you purchased from Quality Food?
INT Interpreted.
HS Yes.

Page 56



_ Pageb

Time
Code

10.48.10

10.48.20

10.48.40

10.48.50

10.49.00

10.49.10

10.49.20

10.49.50

10.50.00

16.50.30

10.50.40

10.50.50

10.51.10

10.50.20

Person
Tatking

RN
INT

HS

INT

INT

INT

RN

INT

INT

RN

INT

INT

RN

Commentary

Do you have receipts for these?

Interpreted. No there’s no receipt for these, it was just a £2,000
cash transaction, I didn’t take the [Beedi’s] from him, I didn’t take
the Gutka.

I go to the shop, I look at the [produce], he’s told me this is
inaudible, this is chick peas, this is oil, this is baby food, I look in
evervthing, there’s dog food I would look at, altogether he got
£2,000 but he’s told me you go to the shop, take everything, you
clean the shop for me, okay after cleaning [ took a look in the one
box and this [Beedi] and this vodka. I telephoned this one, this is

your box, no don’t worry you take this one, I took it.

So you know about the labelling on oral tobacco?
Interpreted. Yes.

You know about the labelling on mgarette type tobaccos, on
cigarettes?

Interpreted. Yes.
Why was the Gutka in a draw underneath your counter?

Interpreted. Where else are we going to put it, I had to put it in the
drawer. If you buy these from a shop it has a stamp and he can buy
these from cash and carry, TRS has loads available.

So you had the Gutka in the drawer under your till since 2005?

Interpreted. No this isn’t he said this is about a year ago, when
Quality Foods shut down.

So they’ve been in the drawer under the till for a year?
Interpreted. Yes.

Why didn’t you _]USt throw them away as they don’t comply Wlth the
law?

Interpreted. Sorry it was a mistake.

The watches you have under the counter and like the Gutka they are
illegal. Why were they under the counter for a long time?

Interpreted. These watches were left behind by a customer and they
were under the counter and they were covered in dust.

But just can you teli me again the name of the customer please?

Page 57



£ (20/09/2010) Surinder Sanghera - SINGH Harcharan 26.08.10 (Hayes Superstore).doc

Time
Code

10.51.20

10.51.30

10.51.50

10.52.00

10.52.20

10.53.10

10:53.40

10.54.00

10.54.10

10.54.20
10.54.40

10.55.00

10.55.30

10.53.50

Person
Talking

INT

RN

INT

RN

INT

HS

RN

INT

RN

INT

INT
RN

INT

RN

Commentary

Interpreted. 1 can’t tell you the name of the customer a lot of
customers come to the shop, someone’s left it behind.

So is it normal for you to store goods for a customer?
Interpreted. Yes | do, customers come back for their stuff.

Do you appreciate that these type of goods or goods you store for
customers may well be stolen?

Interpreted. | don’t know anything about that.

I hear what you're saying but you leave yourself in a very difficult
position if you are storing goods for someone, as I say these are
illegal and normally when we go in shops and items are under the
counter like this we can only assume they are being sold because
why would you have them under the counter?

Interpreted. Yes I understand. If I were selling these these would
have been on the counter, on top of the counter, they wouldn’t have
been under the dust being covered in dust and I would have
apologised. I apologise, I am sorry it’s my mistake for having them
underneath the counter.

I made a mistake, I apologise, that’s my mistake putting them under
the counter. '

So coming back to the alcohol, you have had the alcohol in your
shop for five years now then?

Interpreted. Yes.
And how do you control your stock, rotate it?

Interpreted. We don’t rotate the alcohol we just keep stockmg it up
because it doesn’t go out of date. :

Right so you -were quite happy to have five year .QId alcohol at the
back of your shelves? .

Interpreted. When stuff comes mm we just keep putting it on the
shelves and stocking them up. :

We have another two bags of bottles, spmt bottles like thls with no
duty paid stamps on them.

Interpreted. 1 accept that, I accept that, we had letters as well
asking us that UK duty paid stamp was coming and to clear your old
stock but we weren’t able to clear the stock, it was Just as it was.

So to be clear, all the alcohol you had in the shop that was seized by

Page 58




1(20/09/2010) Surinder Sanghera - SINGH Harcharan 26.08.10 (Hayes Superstore).doc

Time
Code

10.56.00

10.56.10

10.57.30
10.57.50

10.58.00

10.58.10

10.58.20

10.58.30

10.58.40
10.59.10

10.55.40
10.59.50

11.00.00

11.00.10

Person
Talking

INT

INT
RN

INT

INT

RN

INT

RN.

INT

RN

RN

Commentary
my colleagues on the day you're saying it predated when duty paid
stamps had to be on it.
Interpreted. Yes.

Okay thank you. On the 14" October 2008 I came to your shop, I
took away 17 packets of cigarettes that were not duty paid, they
came from Eastern Europe, I took away two miniature bottles of

Smimoff and a large bottle of Smimoff. I also gave advice on this

day to only sell cigarettes and spirits with duty paid labels. This
was 2008, why after this date did my colleagues find more non duty
paid goods at your shop.

Interpreted. 1don’t know when you-came to the shop in 2008.
I came to the shop on the 14" October 2008.

Interpreted. But I don’t know, it must be my staff on the premises
at the time, I wasn’t aware about that.

Who is ... well he said he was Mr Singh Jasbir?
Interpreted. The gentlemén who is outside.

Okay let me show you the notice I gave him, that’s his name, he
says he’s a partner in the business.

Interpreted. No he’s my staff, he has authority if 'm out.

‘That is his signature and I will read from this notice which is
- number 2802: “Only sell cigarettes/spirits with duty paid labels.”

Iwould ask vou again why nearly two years. later your shop still
sells non duty paid alcohol?

Interpreted. 1 said that the stuff was at the back of the shop and
slowly coming to the front, as the stock reduces we bring the [old]
stock to the front. But I wasn’t aware of that and my staff hadn’t
told me about it.

I would just ask again are you the owner of the shop?
Interpreted. Yes.

Am you the DPS for the licence, for the alcohol licence?

- Interpreted. Yes1am.

You are the DPS, so you’ ve confirmed you are the DPS?
Interpreted. What does DPS mean?

Designated Premises Supervisor.

PAGE 59



[{20/0972010) Surinder Sanghera - SINGH Harcharan 26.08.10 (Hayes Superstore).doc

. Paged;

Time
Code

11.00.20

11.00.30

11.00.40

11.00.50

11.01.00

- 11.01.10

11.01.20

11.01.50

11.02.00

11.02.50

11.03.40

Person
Talking

INT
RN
INT

RN

- INT

RN
INT
RN

INT

RN
INT

RN

INT

RN

INT

RN

Commentary

Interpreted. Yes.

You are the Designated Premises Supervisor yes?
Intérpreted. Yes.

Your name is on the licence?

Interpreted. Yes.

So you sell non dufy paid spirits.

Interpreted. No I don’t.

No, okay. You sell Gutka without the proper warnings on it?

Interpreied. No since you took that that we haven’t sold anything
after that.

You have fake watches under your counter?
Interpreted. No.

No answer the questions — you have fake watches under your
counter?

Interpreted. Not now.

No but ... not now. but my colleagues have taken fake watches,
Gutka without the proper warnings on it, alcohol, a lot of alcohol
without duty paid labels. Do you think that’s the night thing to do
especially after you’d been given specific advice in October 20087

Interpreted. No it’s not appropriate.

No, okay right thank you very much. -I'd just like to let you know or
should I, I suppose I should ask you really. Under the Licensing Act
1993 it’s an offence to knowingly keep or to allow to be kept goods
imported without being duty paid. We believe that the goods you
had in your shop were non duty paid and you as the owner of the
shop allowed them to be kept there.

Interpreted. Tt was old stock and we weren’t [bringing it forward],
it’s 2005 stock, and the watches underneath the counter they’re not
ours, and the Gutka from Quality Foods and it was among the stock
that we took over from them and I wasn’t aware. Now [ have Gutka
that has duty paid on.it in the shop.

No, no the Gutka has to have the proper labelling, the.proper
labelling says something like “this tobacco product can damage
your health and is addictive”.

Page 60



. Page 10}

Time Person Commentary
Code Talking

11.63.50 INT Interpreted. Yes.
11.04.00 RN So what do you do now, how do you run your shop now ...
INT Interpreted. 1t’s going fine.
11.04.10 RN To make sure that you don’t have non duty paid items in stock?
11.04.20 INT Interpreted. There’s no stock no at the shop. -
11.04.30 RN So you personally have checked -that there is no non duty paid
spirits?
11.04.40 INT Interpreted. No there isn’t.
11.04.50 RN You’ve checked tilat there are no tobacco i)roducts that aren’t

labelled properly, you’ve checked that that’s the case?

11.05.00 INT Interpreted. No there isn’t.
RN And you no longer keep anything like these watches, these
counterfeit watches?
11.05.10  INT Interpreted. No sorry I don’t, it was just belonging to another
customnter. _
11.05.20 RN So how do you make sure that your staff don’t do any of that?
1 11.05.30 INT - Interpreted. 1"ve wamed them, none of my staff is going to do that
P've warmed everybody.
RN Okay fair enough. Idon’t think I've got anything else Surinder.
11.05.40 S8 I'm going to close the interview now. Do you wish to clarify or add

anything you have said so far?
11.05.50 INT Interpreted. [No reply].

SS " I will be handing you a copy of the notice relating to your rights to
the access of tapes, cassettes, of this interview.

11.06.00 INT Interpreted.
- 11.06.10  SS _ The mterwew is now concluded The tlme 1s 11 45am 26" August
' 2010.
INT Interpreted. [Okay thank you].
END OF INTERVIEW |

Page 61



- RESTRICTED (when completed) MG 11 (D)

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, s5.5A(3){a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Statement of Martin KING URN:

Age ifunder 18 Over 18 ' (if over 18 insert “over 187 Occupation: Trading Standards Officer

This statement (consisting of: two pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make
it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it which

I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.
Date: ,l/”//o

Signature:

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded {(supply witness details on rear)

I am employed as a Senior Trading Standards Officer by the London Borough of Hillingdon and my duties
include investigating the alleged sales of non compliant alcohol and tobacco products. On TUESDAY 6 APRIL
2010, at approximately 11:15 hrs, I visited HAYES SUPERSTORE, 75 STATION ROAD, HAYES UB3 4BG in
response to an allegation that the shop was selling non compliant alcohol and tobacco products. HAYES
SUPERSTORE is a large double fronted convenience store in Hayes Town Centre. It sells the usual range of food
and grocery items as well as selling alcohol and tobacco products. I was accompanied by SURINDER
SANGHERA (Investigating Officer) and RON SMART (Technical Assistant). Upon arrival, I spoke with an IC4
male who identified himself as HARCHARAN SINGH. I identified myself, showed him my warrant card and
Officer SANGHERA explained the reason for our visit. Officer SANGHERA then completed a Police &
Criminal Evidence Act Code B Notice (Notice of Powers and Rights) and handed a copy to SINGH. The premises
was a supermarket type premises with bottles of alcohol stored on shelving behind the shop counter which was
located on the right hand side of the shop. Above the counter, the alcohol licence was displayed. The licence gave
the name of the holders of the premise licence as HARCHARAN SINGH and MANMOHAN SINGH. I asked
HARCHARAN SINGH, “Is Hayes Superstore a limited company?” SINGH replied, “It’s Hayes Superstore Ltd.”
I then asked Officer SMART to check the bottles of spirits on display behind the counter to ascertain whether
they were displaying the Her Majesty’s Revenue and Customs (HMRC) duty paid label. Meanwhile, I started
looking behind the counter in order to see whether there were any noﬁ compliant tobacco products. Beneath the
counter were a series of drawers. I started looking through these drawers. At 11:33 hrs, T opened one of these
drawers and found three packs of Beedies (asian cigarettes). The packaging of these products did not contain the
health warnings as required under UK law. I produce these Beedies as Exhibit MK/1. I sealed these items in a
property bag, seal number MEQ31384. At 11:35 hrs, I found a drawer full packs of Gutkha (asian chewing
tobacco). The packaging of these products did not contain the health warnings as required under UK law.
produce these packs as Exhibit MK/2. I sealed these items in a property bag, seal number LA023554. At 11:50

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

Page 62

2004/05(1): MG 11(T)




RESTRICTED (when completed) Page 2 of 2

Contimation of Statement of  Martin KING

hrs, I found three boxes containing Khaini (asian chewing tobacco) and Gutkha. These boxes were stored on
shelving beneath the counter. The packaging of these products did not contain the health warnings as required
under UK law. I produce these packs as Exhibit MK/3. I sealed these items in a property bag, seal number
A005000. Pointing to Exhibits MK/l — MK/3, I said to HARCHARAN SINGH, “We will be seizing these
tobacco products here as I believe they breach trading standards legislation in that the health wamings are not in
the prescribed format.” Whilst on the premises, I was aware that Officer SMART had identified a number of
bottles of spirits that were not marked with the HMRC Duty Paid label. At the end of the visit I completed a
“seizure notice detailing the items being seized. This notice was then signed by Officer SANGHERA and
HARCHARAN SINGH. We left the premises at 12:46 hrs and returned to the Trading Standards offices. On
THURSDAY & APRIL 2010, Officer SANGHERA handed me a digital camera and asked me to download the
photographs he had taken during our visit to HAYES SUPERSTORE on 6 APRIL 2010. I downloaded the
pictures using my office desktop computer and bumt them to disc. I then sealed the disc in a property bag, seal

number M00152779. 1 produce the compact disc as Exhibit MK/4. I produce as Exhibit MK/S, a schedule

detailing all the items seized on our visit of 6 April 2010. W

Signature: Signature witnessed by: L

Page 63

2003(1)




LIST OF ITEMS SEIZED FROM HAYES SUPERSTORE ON 06/04/2010

Schedule

Description

Quantity

Exhibit MK/1

Pack of Beedies

3

Exhibit MK/2

Packs of Ghutka

unspecified

Exhibit MK/3

Packs of Khaini and Gutkha

unspecified

Exhibit $5/1

70cl bottle of Smirnoff Vodka (red label)

1 litre bottle of Absolut Vodka

700ml bottle of Wyborowa vodka

700ml bottle of Czysta de Luxe vodka

70c! bottle of Smimoff vodka (black label)

70cl bottle of Glen's Gin

Exhibit $5/2

700ml bottle of Zubrowka vodka

70c! bottle of Sovereign Gin

35¢! bottle of Glen's Vodka

350ml bottie of Londeon Gin

700ml bottie of Soplica vodka

Exhibit 35/3

700ml bottle of Palace Vodka

70c! bottle of Smimoff vodka (black label)

70cl bottle of Bacardi Berry

35¢l bottle of Glen's Gin

500ml boftie of Miodowka Lubelska

350ml bottle of london Gin

0.35! boitle of Cointreau

35¢l bottle of White Horse Whisky

Exhibit S5/4

70cl bottle of Archers Schnapps

700ml bottle of Luksusowa vodka

70cl bottle of Glen's Gin

0.71 bottle of Helsinki vodka

70¢l bottle of Luxardo Sambuca Liquer

70cl bottle of Archers Schnapps

Exhibit SS/5

1 litre bottle of Absolut vodka

70cl bottle of Luxardo Sambuca Liguer

700ml bettie of Luksusowa vodka

Exhibit 55/6

watch marked PATEK PHILIPPE

watch marked OMEGA

watch marked ROLEX

watch marked AUDEMARS PIGUET

watch marked CARTIER

watch marked FRANCK MULLER

ajlatminlwlmlalain]lalalalajalalmlmoNwlbiN]ajalalmiNtw]a]=Iolwl-s]N

Page 64




STATEMENT OF WITNESS

_ (Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.1(1);
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B)

STATEMENT OF: Surinder Sanghera -

Age of witness: (if over 18 enter “Over 18") _Over 18

Occupation of witness: Trading Standards Investigating Officer

This statement consisting of two page(s) each signed by me, is true to the best of my
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall
be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything that | know to be false or

do not believe to be true.
Dated the \S ™ day of l\\oxléw\fsa(l. 2.06\0 Signed: )5\ )

I am employed as a Trading Standards Investigating Officer by the London
Borough Hillingdon and my duties include investigating the alleged sales of
non compliant alcohol and tobacco products. On Tuesday 6 April 2010, at
approximately 11:15 hrs, | visited Hayes Superstore, 75, Station Road, Hayes,
UB3 4BG in response to an allegation that the shop was selling non compliant
alcohol and tobacco products. | was accompanied by Martin King (Senior
Trading Standards Officer) and Ron Smart (Technical Assistant). Upon arrival
we were met by a male who identified himself as Harcharan Singh and we
identified ourselves and | explained the reason for our visit. | then completed a
Police & Criminal Evidence Act Code B Notice (Notice of Powers and Rights)
and handed a copy to Mr. Singh.' The premise was of a supermarket type with
bottles of alcoho! stored on the shelving behind the shop counter. Ron Smart
was asked to check the bottles on display to ascertain whether or not they
were displaying the Her Majesty’s Revenue and Customs (HMRC) duty paid
label. Mr. Smart found a large number of bottles of spirits without the HVRC
UK “Duty Paid” stickers and other labelling infringemenfs. These bottles were .
seized, separated and put by myself into five property bags and each sealed
individually with it's own exhibit number. Seal/No and Exhibit/No are as
follows. AOO4803 (Exhibit SS/1), A004810 (Exhibit SS/2), A004804 (Exhibit
$S/3), A004809 (Exhibit SS/4) and A00809 (Exhibit $S/5). I then went behind
the counter and carried out checks on the shelving under t!@y\til! area and

Signed: /{ /

Page -
[Formerly form 13, Magistrates’ Courts’ (Forms) Rgies qgam‘ (Sf 1981/553), relating to rule 70 of the Magistrates’ Courts Rules
1981, section 9 of the Criminal Justice Act 1967 and section 58 of the Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980].

LS




Statement of: Surinder Sanghera Page 2

found a quantity of what | believed to be fake designer watches. | seized
these items and put them in a property bag seal number LA023553, Exhibit
SS/6. Whilst on the premises | was made aware that Martin King had
identified the tobacco products, Gutkha and Khaini (Asian chewing tobacco)
and Beedies (Asian cigarettes). These also breached Trading Standards
legislation in that the health warnings were not in the prescribed format.
These were sealed in property bags and seized. | took digitial photographs of
areas from where the products were seized'. Martin King completed a seizure
notice detailing the items seized and | countersigned it as did Mr. Harcharan
Singh. We left the premises at 12:46. | returned to theTrading Standards
offices and gave the camera to Martin King to download the pictures onto our
computer database. On 26 August 2010, Mr Harcharan Singh was formally
interviewed in connection with the non-compliant items seized on 6 April
2010. The interview was tape recorded in accordance with requirements of
the Police and Criminal Evidence Act. | produce as Exhibit 8S/7 a transcript of

this interview.

- e

Page 66 /u’\ .
Signed: .




STATEMENT OF WITNESS

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.1(1);
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B)

STATEMENT OF: Ronald Smart

Age of witness: (if over 18 enter "Over 18”)  Over 18

Occupation of withess: Technical Assistant

This statement consisting of one page signed by me, is true to the best of my
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall
be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything that | know to be faise or
do not believe to be true.

Datedthe 12" dayof _November 2010 Signed: . @ sweet

The London Borough of Hillingdon employs me as a Technical Assistant and
my duties are supporting Trading Standards officers with their day-to-day
duties. On Tuesday 6" April 2010 at 11:15 hrs, | visited Hayes Superstore, 75
Station Road, Hayes, UB3 4BG with Mr Sanghera and Mr King from the
Trading Standards office. We entered the shop and Mr King identified himself
to the man behind the counter. The man said that his name was Mr
Harcharan Singh. Mr Sanghera and | went behind the shop counter fo look at
bottles of aicohol to see if they displayed Duty Paid stamps on the bottles’
labels. | found a number of bottles that did not have the Duty Paid stamp on
them. | put these into empty property bags. Other officers then sealed the
bags which and | then transferred back to the Trading Standards van. | drove
the sealed bags back to the Civic Centre where | locked them away in the
Trading Standards Temporary Store.

Signed: & £

[Formerly form 13, Magistrates’ Courts’ (Formg %glgs 6381 (St 1981/553), relating to rule 70 of the Magistrates’ Courts Rules
1981, section 9 of the Criminal Justice Act 1967 and section 58 of the Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980},



METROPOLITAN ,
Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

APPENDIX 2

24th December 2010

Mr Norman Stanley Northwood Police
Licensing Office 2, Murray Road
Civic Centre Northwood
Uxbridge HAG 2YN

Your Ref

Dear Mr Stanley

Re; Application to be included in Review proceedings; Hayes Superstore 75
Station Road Hayes

On behalf of the Commissioner of Police | wish to be inciuded into the review
proceedings being undertaken by Trading Standards in relation to the premises
known as Hayes Superstore at 75 Station Road Hayes.

As the licensing officer for the Police in Hillingdon | feel that it is necessary to assist
in the evidence and facts around the proposed licensing hearing.

The police note the contents of the report by Trading Standards to support the
review and wish to add the following.

Hayes Superstore has been the focus of police attention off and on for a number of
years and for a number of different maters in chronological order | have the following
itemns listed in various police data base systems. | have been able to look at 3
systems. A licensing system where officers inform my licensing office of matters
concerning licensed premises, the police intelligence system, containing all
intelligence and' the Computer Aided Dispatch system (CAD) which records
assistance phone calls to the police. This last system | have only been able to look at
2010 to date.

15th December 2006
Intelligence information By PCSO RANA re; cigarette sales Attachment 6

24th February 2007
Police intelligence report PS Simon Mapes re disorder and assault. Attachment 5
Page 68



31st March 2007

Licensing report by PCSO RANA Re suspicious behaviour around persons
purchasing cigarettes.

It reads

SATURDAY 31/03/2007 at 2045 hours PCSQ's 7141XH and 7589XH entered the
HAYES SUPERSTORE in STATION ROAD, HAYES. Whilst waiting to be served,
there were two |C1 males who were waiting to pay and upon seeing PCSO's
suddenly became quiet. | noticed that the males were paying for a packet of 20
MARLBORO CIGS which appeared to be foreign/duty-free.

| noticed that the owner did not have any Marlboro brand cigs in the cigarette
cabinet. Upon asking the Asian male, a/a 35, wearing a black turban about what the
males wanted he became very embarrassed and struggled to answer my question.
~ The Asian male eventually said that they were just paying.

Owner Mr KHURANA 1C4 MALE

HAYES SUPERSTORE 75 STATION ROAD HAYES UB3 4BG

20th November 2007
Police Intelligence report from PC Mike AARTSEN re youth problems. Attachment 4

5th February 2008,

With Trading standards premises reported for under age sales.

Premises reported by PS Meens for underage sales as a result of a test purchase
operation using volunteer police cadets.

Manmohan SINGH 02.05.1981 a shop worker of the same address reported via a
PND no 01/A66326796.

2nd May 2008
Police Intelligence report from PC Steve Johnson re disorder by local man.
Attachment 3

7th May 2008
Police [ntelligence report from Lindsey BARNES re disorder by same man as above.
Attachment 2

18th April 2009

Police intelligence and Licensing report from PCSO RANA. Re duty free cigarettes.
Whilst officers were speaking to well known Hayes town vagrant David GRANTHAM,
he pulled out from his pocket a box of Polish duty-free cigarettes. When asked where
he had purchased them from he pointed towards HAYES SUPERSTORE in
STATION ROAD Hayes, and said that he had bought them from there for £4.00.
GRANTHAM also mentioned that when he is a bit short they sell him single
cigarettes. Attachment 1

4th June 2010
Call received; Dirty male loitering.

7th July 2009
Licensing report by Ps Simon MAPES Test Purchase operation No sale.
It reads

Page 69



On Tuesday 7th July 2009, PS 26 together with LBH Trading standards officers and
Hillingdon Volunteer Police cadets conducted an alcohol test purchase exercise. No
sale was made to under 18s.

30th July 2010
Call received: male trying to steal chewing gum, smashing shop

Shop selling to drunks, Clir

9th September 2010

Licensing visit and report by PS lan MEENS

It reads; On 9th September | attended this store to speak with the manager and to
check CCTV coverage of an incident reported to police by clir Janet Gardner. The
incident being that on the 3rd Sept she had seen local drunks coming out of the shop
with alcohol. .

On examination | found that the CCTV system was not recording and that the date
set on the system was wrong. There was a discussion amongst staff and all
considered it to be not recording.

| returned to the premises on the 15th Sept 10 to again check the system. On this
occasion | was able to see that the system was recording but the date on the system
~was still 2 days ahead. The explanation was given that the recording feature had
been switched off. This being done without the knowledge of the managers.

10th November 2010
Call Received; Male sleeping rough outside P

16th November 2010
Call Received; Male sleeping rough outside P

lan Meens
Licensing Sergeant, Hillingdon Borough
. Phone: 0208 246 1933

~ Metphone: 41933
~ Mobile: 07785 226483
0 Fax: 0208 246 1990
i1 E-mail:ian.meens@met.police.uk
. Maik: Sergeant lan Meens,
Licensing :
.- Northwinod nnlice Statio
' 2Murray Road Page 70
. Northwood
- Middx

LT AT SYAAr



Restricted
Printed By: lan MEENS (XH) Print Date/Time 20/12/2010 12:13:44

Printed for: lan MEENS (XH)

PN

REMEMBER THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
No Unauthorised Disclosure
Dispose of as Confidential Waste

| METROPOLITAN
POLICE
Working fogether for a safer London

Ajracimess |

Information Report

Details

XHRT00221821

19/04/2009

18/04/2009 18/04/2009

Licensing - Sale of Duty-free fags Hayes Superstore XY
Hilingdon_

\Botwell
| SUPERVISED
c087717 Maz RANA

c21

Information Markers
Community Issues , Other

1

Stricﬂy NO unauthorised disclosure P?g§g1e o;,? Dispose of as 'Confidential Waste'




Restricted
Printed By: lan MEENS (XH) Print Date/Time 20/12/2010 12:13:44

Printed for: ian MEENS (XH)
METROPOLITAN
POLICE

REMEMBER THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
No Unauthorised Disciosure
Dispose of as Confidential Waste

AlPerrax A . ()

information

Officer Source: 7141XH RANA

Whilst officers were speaking to a well known hayes town vagrant

he pulled out from his pocket a box of Polish duty-free cigarettes. When asked where he
had purchased them from he pointed towards HAYES SUPERSTORE in STATION
ROAD HAYES and said that he had bought them from there for £4.00

SESRE = 'so mentioned that when he is a bit short they sell him single cigarettes.

Strictly NO unauthorised disclosure Pﬁgg gze°f7% . Dispose of as 'Confidential Waste’




Resfricted
Prinfed By: lan MEENS (XH) Print Date/Time 20/12/2010 12:15:17

Printed for: lan MEENS (XH)

REMEMBER THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
No Unauthorised Disclosure
Dispose of as Confidential Waste

.| METROPOLITAN
POLICE

Working together for a safer Eondon

MatdgmenT 2

Information Report

Details

XHRT00209392 'RESTRICTED

07/05/2008 08/05/2008 09/05/2008

094209 Lindsey BARNES
XREF: XHIS00009898

Information Markers
Community Issues , ASBO

Assessment

LINKED

_Strictly NO unauthorised disclosure Pigg 91609% : Dispose of as ‘Confidential Waste'




Restricted |
Printed By: fan MEENS (XH) Print Date/Time 20/12/2010 12:15:17
Printed for: lan MEENS (XH)

| METROPOLITAN _ REMEMBER THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
POLICE No Unauthorised Disclosure
- Dispose of as Confidential Waste

XHRT00209392

RESTRICTED

Information

PCSOs visited Hayes Superstore 75 STATION ROAD HAYES MIDDLESEX where
informant said that. On 07/05/2008 at aproximately 1130 hours the below person came
into the shop which is banned from, became verbally abuse, by shouting and swearing.
The informant said that knows he's banned but he keeps on coming into the
shop intimidating the staff. When the informant goes to the telephone to call the pohce
bruns off. This has become a regular occurance in the shop.

dob 18/09/1991
MALE iC3 F511
HILLINGDON MIDDLESEX

BIU:

WANTED - Subject of ASBO order. Lka as at 03/05/08 on PNC :s_ }
Uxbndge F Iashes Violent, Escaper Allment Drugs

Strictly NO unauthorised disclosure Page 2 of 734 Dispose of as 'Confidential Waste'
_ age .




Resfricted
Printed By: lan MEENS (XH) Print Date/Time 20/12/2010 12:15:58

Printed for: lan MEENS {(XH)

"METROPOLITAN | REMEMBER THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
No Unauthorised Disclosure
Dispose of as Confidential Waste

POLICE

Aiacmiersd S

Information Report

Details

XHRT00209229

\RESTRICTED

07/05/2008

02/05/2008 02/05/2008

Safer Neighbourhoods - ASB at HAYES SUPERSTORE

¢100172 Steven JOHNSON
XREF: XHIS00009734

CAD 10423 02/05/2008

Information Markers
Community Issues , ASBO

- Assessment

Strictly NO unauthorised disclosure . Pe‘\gg g1e°f7% Dispose of as "Confidential Waste"




Restricted
Print Date/Time 20/12/2010 12:15:58

Printed By: lan MEENS (XH)
Printed for: lan MEENS (XH)

| mET RUPGL"M} REMEMBER THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
PO Ll CE. No Unauthorised Disclosure
Dispose of as Confidential Waste

Wurh!gmgsﬂwh‘asnhrtwlbn

Information

On 02/05/2008 at 2225 hours whilst on foot patrol i was stopped by

Archarm SINGH
IC4
MALE

who works in HAYES SUPERSTORE who-then pointed out an IC3 male who i now know
to be

IC3
MALE
bDOB

HAYES ,
MIDDLESEX

Mr SINGH told mé that every time comes into the store he is rude and abusive.
He said that he does not want to come back to the store if he is going to be rude

| to staff.
-1-+-stopped and spoke to d-gotthe above details and advised hinrthat if heis

“going to return to HAYES SUPERTORE not o be rude and if he can't stop being rude to

not go there at all.
Apparently QI and his group usually hang around outside the store from 2000

onwards

. Strictly NO unauthorised disclosure Pigae g2e°% Dispose of as "Confidential Waste'




Restricted

Printed By: lan MEENS (XH) Print Date/Time 20/12/2010 12:17:28
Printed for: lan MEENS (XH) '

| METROPOLITAN - REMEMBER THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
|  POLICE No Unauthorised Disclosure
tooether for a safr Lond .Dispose of as Confidential Waste

Pm&umwf Y-
Information Report

Detaiis

QQASB & QQDRUG)

information Markers
Community Issues , Other

Drugs , Supply

t

SUPERVISED _

Strict_ly NO unauthorised disclosure : F’alg((;11 é eof737 Dispose of as 'Confidential Waste'




Restricted
- Printed By: lan MEENS (XH) ' Print Date/Time 20/12/2010 12:17:28
Printed for: ian MEENS (XH)

REMEMBER THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
No Unauthorised Disclosure
Dispose of as Confidential Waste

information

While engaged in high visibility patrols on Operation THEMIS, officers spoke to the
informant who stated that the Hayes Supermarket has been targeted by groups of local
youths who have stolen stock, caused criminal damage to the front windows and
regularly intimidate staff and customers. Police have been called on thirty or more
occasions, but on hearing sirens approaching the youths concerned make off, only to
return minutes after the police leave.

‘The informant also made mention of drug-dealing that regularly occurs at the rear of the ‘
premises, detailing the fact that those concerned carry weapons such as knives and
hammers. He stated "stashes" of drugs are often placed between a low wall and fence
leading to the rear access and within the yard immediately to the rear of the shop. This
area is covered by two CCTV cameras but they are often broken by those persons
concerned.

It is believed that drug users who purchase from dealers operating from this location
reside in the YMCA, JUPITER HOUSE and the AUSTIN ROAD ESTATE.

Strictly NO unauthorised disclosure Page F.;Z of 3 78 Dispose of as "Confidential Waste’
: - . age o : ]




Restricted
Print Date/Time 20/12/2010 12:18:468

. Printed By: lan MEENS (XH)
Printed for: fan MEENS (XH)

i '-_ﬁé"rlifndin'bmm REMEMBER THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
' POLICE No Unauthorised Disclosure

| Wﬂl'kﬂﬁfurasufwl.nﬂun' Dispose of as Confidential VWaste

Mg mest 5

Information Report

Details

XHRT00188876

24/02/2007 25/02/2007

ARREST/DETENTION - HAYES SUPERSTORE 75
STATION ROAD '

Hillingdon

SUPERVISED
p205997 SIMON MAPES

CRIS 0904892/07 QQSNXY47 C/N 891 C/N 892

Information Markers
Assessment

_ Strictly NO unauthorised disclosure Pagp Aé)é479 Dispose of as "Confidential Waste'




Restricted

Printed By: lan MEENS (XH) Print Date/Time 20M12/2010 12:18:46

Printed for: lan MEENS (XH)

REMEMBER THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
No Unauthorised Disclosure
Dispose of as Confidential Waste

- anope L

together for a safer Londan

B XHRT00188876

Information

This Report has been converted from Crimint. Original Evaluations are shown within the
text below. ' '

Officer source: PS 26 XH SIMON MAPES

CAD 11813 of 24/02/2007.

At about 2230 hrs on Saturday 24/02/2007 inside HAYES SU PERSTORE 75 STATION

ROAD HAYES, MIDDLESEX an altercation took place when Manipohan SINGH DOB
G the store manager refused to serve —bﬂmen
attempted to pay for two 5 litre bottles of cider using a bank debit card.

As the altercation escalated started to throw chewing gum packets at SINGH,
who retaliated by producing a 4 ft metal bar from behind the counter threatening

| After standing his ground for a short time! then made his way towards the shop
exit where he pulled packets of popcorn from a nearby stand throwing them on the floor.

| AsqEEIY did this a second store employee, Mr Ghotar SINGH DOB ‘Al C/O
75 STATION ROAD closed the exit door in an attempt to stop from leaving the
store.

| Confronted by Ghotar SINGH, Sl became increasingly agitated and struck out at
Ghotar punching him in the face.

Following the attack on the shop assistant, Manmohan SINGH ran from behind the
counter and struck - several imes with the metal bar, hitting about the upper
body. All three males continued to fight for about ten seconds during which a large glass
panel adjacent to the front door is broken by (JJlJllI® faling against it. Two PCSOs
then arrived broke up the fight and ordered SINGH put down the metal bar. All three

were then detained police assistance requgsted.

-Upon Police arrival Manmohan informed officers that he had been punched on the side.
of the face by and wished fo press charges. On examination there was
reddening around his left eye and he was obviously in some discomfort. Medicai aid
declined. Ghotar SINGH, made no allegation however he had reddening about his face.

i Medical aid declined. :

As officers took details from QN he informed them he had been_ struck with a metal

Strictly NO unauthorised disclosure %@ SH4 Dispose of as "Confidential Waste’




Restricted
Printed By: lan MEENS (XH) Print Date/Time 20/12/2010 12:18:46

Printed for: fan MEENS (XH)

REMEMBER THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
No Unauthorised Disclosure
Dispose of as Confidential Waste

pole and showed officers reddening to his left shoulder. Medical aid declined. Foliowing
cross allegations and name checks, PNC revealed that Wil was wanted for breach

of bail.

When the shops CCTV was eventually viewed it clearly showed the events detailed

| above and resulted in PC 478 XH BALLARD arresting @S for breach of bail and

| assault occasioning ABH, while PC 219 XH arrested Manmohan SINGH on suspicion of
affray. The metal bar seized SJR /1 refers and all persons were then conveyed to

Uxbridge Police Custody.

CN - Manmohan SINGH 891/07 refers
CN - R c02/07 refers

On arrival at XU GIEI® was bedded down due to being drunk. while SINGH was
bedded down due to the need for an interpreter.

CCTV was then burned onto & CD ROM and seized by PS 26 XH Simon MAPES at
00:50 hrs exhibit SM /1 refers.
i .;g:.

=== Evaluation Code : A1 ===>

BIU® L

shown on pnc with filename QSRR cro S floshes
weapons and drugs known for off weap %possession-cocaine , threatening behaviour ,

» 3

disqual driving , excess alco , common gssault, indecent assault on a female 0.16

Strictly NO unauthorised disclosure P ‘Page 30of4 Dispose of as 'Confidential Waste'
age 81




7~ Restricted |
Printed By: lan MEENS (XH) Print Date/Time 20/12/2010 12:19:33

Printed for: lan MEENS (XH)

REMEMBER THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
No Unauthotised Disclosure
Dispose of as Confidential Waste

'METROPOLITAN -
POLICE

Working fogethar fora safer Londor

DAmm T b

Information Report

Details

 XHRT00181881

16/12/2006

15/12/2006

SALE OF CIGS/ALCOHOL TO UNDER-AGE KIDS

Information Markers
A ; t ‘

SUPERVISED

Page 10of3 - Dispose of as "Confidential Waste'
Page 82

Strictly NO unauthorised disclosure




Bestricted |
Printed By: lan MEENS (XH) Print Date/Time 20/12/2010 12:19:33

Printed for: lan MEENS (XH)

REMEMBER THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
No Unauthorised Disclosure |
Dispose of as Confidential Waste

XHRT00181881

Information

This Report has been converted from Crimint. Original Evaluations aré shown within the
text below.

Officer source: 7141XH 7589XH

The following shop has been sujected to reports from local youths of selling cheap
cigareties cheap alcohol single cigarettes and alcohol to under age teenagers

HAYE SUPERSTORE 75 STATION ROAD HAYES UB3 4BG Owner Mr KHURANA 1C4
MALE DOB

F DOB EEEENEF 1C1 MALE was recenit accused by the shop owner of
HAYES SUPERSTORE of attempting to steal items and being a general nusiance in the
store He admitted that he was fooling around and winding the shop keeper up but didn't

take anything without paying for it

said that he often attends HAYES SUPERSTORE and buys single cigarettes for
35p and a cheap foreign cartons of cigarettes for £3.00 He stated that most of his mates
buy their cigarettes from there and not all are 16 years of age

<=== Evaluation Code : E2 ===

Strictly NO unauthorised disclosure Page2of 3 Dispose of as ‘Confidential Waste'
Page 83




Sy e o et
st b it










Tl

Fdad TEiT

B

Pt
[~
Lm.nu
MM.MH
Et W“u.
R

Page 87



Page 88







s

C e ide
JuddsH: i30S Sived B







Page 92



Page 93

10



Page 94

11



e

s
e

%"f{










p———"

AL,
S
£,

i
e

O e i3 ; S
















Shuwd v THESE DRRWERS .

UcTt

16BHACCE ﬁ%i}

JWER WGV G

Page 103



L : . R

[WFRINGIVG

Alcetol Eouwd o THIS SHELViIV G -



LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 24

APPENDIX 3

PREMISES LICENCE

Ref:

Premises Licence Number:

‘it

£
Ay

HILLINGDON

LONDGN

AG 316/05

LBHIL 586/05

Signature:

\\, C. Q\

This Premises Licence has been issued by Norman C Stanley on behalf of the Licensing
Authority, London Borough of Hillingdon, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

Z " Date: 9 August 2007

Part 1 — Premises Details

Hayes Superstore
75 Station Road

Postal Address of Premises o, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description -

Post Town - Hayes

Telephone number — 0208 8487246

Postcode — UB3 4BG

N/a

Where fhé iicénce is time limited, the dates -

'| Sale of alcohol by retail

Li(':ensablle activities authorised by the licence -

Sunday

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensabie activities —

Monday to Saturday 0900 to 2300 hours
1030 to 2230 hours

Not restricted

The 6pénihg hours of the'premises -

OFF SALES ONLY

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off suppiies -




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail {(where relevant) of holder of Premises Licence -

Mr Harcharan Singh & Mr Manmohan Singh
75 Station Road

Hayes

UB3 4BG

Registered number of hblder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) -
N/a

Narhe, address and telephbne number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises the supply of alcohol —

~ | Mr Harcharan Singh

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol —

London Borough of Ealing 01153

Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions

ALCOHOL

1. No sale / supply of alcohol shall be made when there is no Designated Premises
Supervisor in respect of the Premises Licence.

2. No sale / supply of alcohol shall be made when the Designated Premises
Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or when his / her Personal Licence is
suspended. :

3. Every sale / supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence shall be made, or
authorised by a person who holds a Personal Licence.

Applicable from 1° October 2010

4. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that
an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

- (2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

Page 106

| g WU & 3




Annex 2— Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

The premises licence holder shall ensure that the following conditions are complied
with:-

General
1. Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or consumed in the licensed
premises.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder -

2. An approved system of closed circuit television (CCTV) shall be maintained to
récord the facial image of any person entering the premises by the main
entrance/exit doors.

3. The CCTV system shall be capable of dating and timing the recordings. The tapes
or discs shall be kept in a secure management location on the premises for a period
of not less than 30 days. The tapes or discs shall be available for inspection by
authorised officers of the Council and officers of the Metropolitan Police Service.

4. A proof of age scheme using photographic image e.g. Driving Licence or Passport
shall be maintained while the premises are open for the purpose of the licence.

5. Crime prevention notices shall be displayed in the premises.

Public Safety :

6. Adequate portable fire fighting equipment and emergency sighage shall be provided
and maintained within the premises. Such equipment shall be to the satisfaction of
the LFEPA.

Prevention of Public Nuisance
7. All refuse shall be placed in suitable containers.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

N/a

Anneéex 4 - Plans

Plan Number Shop and Location 03-01-01 Hayes Superstore

Licensing Service Registered Number 664/05

Page 107

Mo . N



- &

 APPENDIX 4

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES FOR GRANT, VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE’
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE WITHIN THE LONDON BOROUGH OF

HILLINGDON

The applicant must send the original application to the Licensing Service and a complete
copy of the application inciuding the form, operating schedule and plan in the prescribed

form to each responsible authority as follows:-

The Licensing Service
London Borough of Hillingdon
Civic Centre 35/09

High Street

Uxbridge

UBS 1UwW

| licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk
Licensing Authority

Chief Officer of Police

¢/o Northwood Police Station
Murray Road

Northwood

HAB 2YW

Attn Sgt | Meens
licensing-xh@met.pnn.police.uk

Hillingdon Police Enforcement
“for all areas except Heathrow

Chief Officer of Police

c/o Inspector Robert Harrison
ACIT

Heathrow Police Station

East Ramp

Hounslow

TW6 2DJ

Heathrow Police Enforcement
*for Heathrow area only

Fire Safety Regulation: North West Area 1
London Fire Brigade

169 Union Street

London

SE10LL

Attn: North West Area Team
hillingdongroup@london-fire.gov.uk

Hilfingdon Fire Authority

Service Manager- Safeguarding Children and
Quality Assurance 4S/07

Social Services

London Borough Of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UB8 1UW

A body involved in the Protection of Children from
Harm

Food, Health and Safety Team

London Borough of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UBSs 1UwW
environmentalhealthcp@hillingdon.gov.uk

Enforcing Authority for the Health and Safely
at Work Act 1974

Trading Standards Service

London Borough of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UB8 1UW

Attn Divisional Trading Standards Officer
tradingstandards@hillingdon.gov.uk
Enforcing Authority under the Weights and
Measures Act 1985

Environmental Protection Unit

London Borough Of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UB8 1UW
environmentathealthepu@hiilingdon.gov.uk

Enforcing Authority for matters relating to
Environmental Pollution and Public Nuisance

Head of Planning

London Borough Of Hillingdon
Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UB8 1UW
planning@hillingdon.gov.uk

The Planning Authority

Page 108




tm,q'edeospUijV_1uud/san,e[dmgl/uopﬁuy[[_IH/>[n'Ao%"uop%’u_t{[;q'mysgﬁﬂ_m//:d:;:;q

g uopuon 'sbuipeasoud a0 4o uonnaasoud
S s Misalep ey
paseq s1 dew sy,

02 UMOID @ 51y Alauone;
Buw ABANg souBUpI() U

pasuoyneun ybuid
IssiLIad 8y} yim [eus)

0LOZ €82610001 uopBuiliH Jo yBnoio

0} ped| AW pue YBLAdod umols) sefuryur ucyonpoidsl
40 18)10QUGD 8y} JO JlBYaq Uo ABAINSG SOUBLPIQ) JO UOI

s

Wid o a1eQ
:8|eog xosddy

a98vL

010¢ £€8¢610001
oLozzlog

O

Page 109

S XIAN3ddvY-

ino&eq uatrg dejyy

TSNS <ThH



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 110



	Agenda
	Hearing Protocol - Reviews - Premises Licences & Certificates
	5 Six Bells Public House, Ducks Hill Road, Ruislip
	6 Hayes Superstore, 75 Station Road, Hayes

